
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday October 20, 2020  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and time 
specified, however all public participation will take place remotely, not in-person.  The meeting is 
not open to the public for in-person participation.  The meeting will be live-streamed by 
Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to access and watch.  Interested 
community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at 
langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday October 20, 2020 to be recognized to 
provide remote public input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda via a 
GoToMeeting link that will be provided. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of October 6, 2020 

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Fall Reopening Discussion and Updates - Verbal

a. Food Services/School Nutrition Program

b. Student Transportation Program

c. Learning Model Transitions

d. Elementary, Middle and High School Staff Focus Groups

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

2. Discussion and Timeline for Future Adjustments to Learning Models - Verbal

a. Use of community level data to guide learning model decision-making

b. Review and Refinement of Positive COVID Case Protocols

3. MASC Resolutions – Fall 2020 Membership Meeting

4. 2020/21 School Committee and Superintendent Goals 

5. FY21 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July – September 2020)

6. Request to Convert Three (3) Part-Time Computer Repair Technicians to One (1) Full-Time Position

7. FY21 Recommended Budget Transfers 

8. Discussion on FY22 Capital Planning

9. Memo – Personnel Report: September 2020

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  M.G.L. Ch. 30A, Section 21(a)(3)  -  The Chelmsford School Committee provides  
public notice of its intent to convene in executive session to discuss strategy with 
respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a  
detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

October 6, 2020 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Donna Newcomb (Vice Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty 
(Secretary), Mr. John Moses and Ms. Maria Santos 

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance).  

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. Although we are not allowing for in-person public 
participation, interested community members are encouraged to submit their names and addresses to 
Superintendent Lang if they would like to participate remotely under the public input portion of our 
meeting. During our public input session anyone who has joined us through the gotomeeting platform and 
expressed interest in making a comment will be recognized by the Superintendent and allowed to speak 
with The Committee. If anyone watching this meeting live has questions or comments to share they are 
encouraged to email one of us during the meeting. We will try to read those questions or comments 
during our second public input session at the end of the meeting.” 

The Chair welcomed all and previewed the meeting’s agenda. 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of September 15, 2020.

Ms. Newcomb motioned to accept the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of 
September 15, 2020. Ms. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch shared that Jennifer Nollet, who is the World Language Coordinator, and the Spanish and 
French teachers at CHS are working with their counterparts in Spanish and French speaking countries to 
do virtual exchanges. Guided reading books for the elementary level are being used in class by covering 
each page with plexiglass to allow students to get close to and touch the books without needing to worry 
about COVID transmission. Later tonight details will be presented on how the specialist schedules have 
been changed to allow more specialist time at the middle schools. Parker has been able to hold all their 
mask breaks outside so far this year. CHS biology teachers are developing labs to test for microplastics in 
the science pond. A student music showcase is also being shared by Center School students. The Chair 
shared that Chelmsford was chosen as the 14th best place to live in the United States and mention was 
given to schools for providing a good education system! 

Page 1 of 6 



Public Comment 

Eddie, 17 Stone Gate in Chelmsford, spoke of the McCarthy band program in which his fifth-grade son is 
a participant, and shared his concern for time (three times per week at 35 minutes) his son receives. He 
would like to see this time increased and hopes this time frame is temporary. 

New Business 

1. Presentation: Massachusetts State Representative Tami L. Gouveia

a. COVID Funding
b. FY21 and FY22 Budget Forecast

Representative Gouveia joined the meeting virtually. She thanked the superintendent, Committee, faculty 
and staff for all the work put in during this summer to be ready to welcome students back to school. She 
appreciates the cooperation from the students and parents for following the guidelines. She and other 
reps have been in touch with DOE Commissioner Riley and would like to see more progress. The 
challenge is that the state needs to wait for more information from the federal government concerning 
financial resources which will be forthcoming. A most recent stimulus package has yet to be passed. 
There is a proposal by the state to fund expenses at the local-level, so the cities and towns do not need 
to make up the shortfall. Rep. Gouveia is awaiting confirmation of this next week. Meetings will continue 
to take place during October. She does not expect a state budget will be presented until after the 
November 3rd election. The current formal legislative session has been extended through January and 
citizens should contact Ms. Gouveia with their concerns. She asked The Committee to share how things 
are going so far.  

Ms. Newcomb expressed her displeasure with the guidelines and guidance from the Department of 
Education. To plan for the reopening of schools with changing DOE guidelines became impossible. 
Beginning the school year with the hybrid plan was done without help from the DOE. Ms. Gouveia has 
found it challenging to receive timely and consistent information from the State. Ms. Newcomb has mixed 
feelings about proceeding with MCAS next spring. Ms. Gouveia shared that legislation has been filed to 
put a three-year moratorium on MCAS. The Committee should feel free to send a letter or proclamation to 
the elected state officials concerning MCAS and other important issues. 

The Chair asked if Rep. Gouveia would be able to share what she knows so far about the FY22 budget. 
Rep. Gouveia is expecting to receive a report on this next week. Information will address not just this year 
and next but also into FY2023. There is as possibility of needing to take some money from the “rainy day” 
fund. 

Dr. Lang asked about students who are choosing to “home school”. This year the increase is up to 60 or 
so more students as compared to previous years. Chapter 70 funding is not usually provided for these 
students. He is wondering about a “hold harmless” plan for the youngest students going forward. 

Ms. Santos raised the issue of Chelmsford needing a new high school. 

Mr. Moses asked if the State has plans to expand and improve testing for COVID. Although the testing for 
those in residential facilities has been augmented by the State, she is not aware of any plans for testing 
for school children and staff. She will investigate this. 

Ms. Newcomb inquired about the federal “Rebuild America’s Schools Act”, since she believes that this 
may be helpful in building a new high school in Chelmsford. Ms. Gouveia responded that the 
Massachusetts delegation to Congress is pushing for increasing the educational opportunities for all 
students and she will reach out to Representative Trahan to learn more about this. The Chair expressed 
thanks to Representative Gouveia on behalf of The Committee. 

Page 2 of 6 



2. Fall reopening Discussion and Updates 
 
a. Food Services/School Nutrition Program 

 
Included in tonight’s packet is a memorandum from Ms. Johnson-Collins providing an update from Nancy 
Antolini, School Nutrition Director.  Funding for breakfasts and lunches are currently provided by the 
USDA. Data for September is included in the memo as well as information on how the meals are 
distributed. This program is open to all students. Ms. Johnson-Collins expressed gratitude to all who work 
to make this endeavor successful. 
 

b. Learning Model Transitions 
 
Dr. Lang shared that so far at the elementary and middle school levels most students seem happy with 
the model (hybrid or remote) they chose. For those who may wish to change learning models, space will 
be a primary factor in facilitating this. Some of the CHS students who are involved in athletic programs 
(about 50) are asking to switch from hybrid to remote, so that a quarantine in their hybrid class will not 
have an impact on their ability to play sports. This will need to be investigated with the high school 
because of the disruption to learning these changes would entail. More information on this will be 
available at upcoming School Committee meetings.  

 
c. Student Transportation Program 

 
Ms. Johnson-Collins included a detailed memorandum and relevant spreadsheets in tonight’s agenda 
packet with transportation updates and proposals. She shared that currently there are 658 students riding 
the busses. She is recommending the introduction of grade K-8 whose homes are over one mile from 
their school. This will add 799 more students who are hybrid to transportation. Even if K-8 over two miles 
who are remote change to hybrid there would still be enough room on the busses for them. New riders 
would need to register and receive a bus pass, Ms. Johnson-Collins recommends that no fees be 
required for the current school year for transportation. She also is proposing that to service the CHS 
students an express bus with 12 stops will run through town and take students to CHS. This would 
provide transportation for over 600 students. Students would still need to register to help determine how 
many busses would be needed at each stop. These changes would be effective on Monday, October 19, 
2020. 
 
Ms. Newcomb motioned for the School Committee expand bus registration to grade K-8 over one 
mile from the assigned school with no bus fee charge for the 20/21 school year. Mr. Moses 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Newcomb motioned that the School Committee provide a shuttle bus service to the high 
school, with no fee charged, for the 20/21 school year. Ms. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was 
taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

 
d. Fall Athletics Update: MVC and MIAA 

 
Dr. Lang shared that as of last Wednesday seven of the eleven MVC teams’ communities were in the 
“red” for COVID. The superintendents of the MVC discussed the situation and agreed not to hold 
competitions for this week, with exception of golf and cross-country. A second meeting will be held this 
Thursday for further discussion and decision-making. 

 
 

e. COVID Funding 
 
Ms. Johnson-Collins included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet providing information on three  
 
Page 3 of 6 



new grant sources of funding. One is for $311,545 from Cares Act ESSER. This multi-year grant may be 
used up to the first quarter of FY2023. It is to be used to fund technology and remote learning PD. She 
predicts this funding will be used in 2022. Next is the COVID Relief School Reopening Grant for $1.1 
million. The funding must be used by December 30, 2020. This will help pay for additional custodial 
cleaning services, cleaning supplies, PPE and instructional technology. Remote Learning Technology 
Essentials for $259,000 also ends December 30, 2020. This will be used to fund more Chromebooks. The 
Town received funding from FEMA which has helped the District to fund PPE. new custodial equipment 
as well as cleaning supplies, signage, air purifiers, and hand-washing stations. Dr. Lang added that many 
of the technology devices are still on backorder, but Mr. Silver will provide an update at a future meeting. 
At this point all families do have devices to use in their homes. Additional “clear-touch” panels have been 
ordered so that all elementary and middle school classrooms will be supplied.  
 

f. Elementary, Middle and High School Staff Focus Groups 
 
Dr. Lang shared that elementary and middle focus groups met within the last week and the CHS group 
will meet on Thursday. These groups continue to facilitate staff sharing best practices and ways to help 
one another with concerns, as well as providing information on needed support from administration. Mr. 
Doherty, who is a member of the focus groups expressed his sincere appreciation for the staff, who are 
concerned for their students and supportive of their colleagues. His sentiments were echoed by Ms. 
Newcomb and Ms. Santos. 
 

3. Discussion and Timeline for Future Adjustments to Learning Models 
 

a. Half Day to Full Day In-person Instruction 
b. Full Remote Instruction 

 
Dr. Lang stated that this transition is being investigated and will be discussed at future meetings. A 
change to a full day schedule would need to also address changes made to fully remote (if necessary) 
due to future potential COVID outbreaks. 
 

c. Alterations to Specialist Schedules – Middle Schools 
 
A few extra blocks of specialist time at the middle schools are being added to Wednesday afternoons, 
including world languages, music and art. This change will begin on October 14th.  
 

d. Use of Community Level Data to Guide Learning Model Decision-making 
 
Dr. Lang shared that the DOE is compiling and sharing data on positive COVID cases. Results are posted 
weekly on the DESE website. Chelmsford is sharing this information with the State, but Dr. Lang would 
like to increase contact tracing for school cases. He is asking SC members if they would like to take this a 
step further and report out on the CPS website as a link. Reporting could be done by school but whether 
the case involves a staff member or student cannot be shared. The Committee wants to move forward 
with this. DESE is sharing on their website color coded updates weekly on the pandemic. If the level for 
Chelmsford were to reach the “red” designation, the district would consult with public health for more 
information. If the Town stayed in “red” for as long as three weeks and if the designation was due to 
outbreaks in the schools (versus other segments of the population) then a change in learning models 
would be recommended to The Committee.  
 
 

e. Review and refinement of positive COVID case protocols 
 
This was discussed earlier in tonight’s meeting. 
 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 



4. Fall 2020 Town Meeting

a. Review of CPS Capital Projects: McCarthy Auditorium & Parker Kitchen Products

These warrant articles were discussed at the last Tri Board meeting. Although these were both proposed 
last spring, they were pulled due to the financial uncertainty of COVID. Town Manager Cohen has 
recommended they be submitted again. Parker’s kitchen will cost $373,000 and the auditorium at 
McCarthy will cost $740,000. The auditorium would be gutted and completely renovated. These will be 
brought up at Town Meeting next week. If approved, work could be done during the school year. 

5. 2020/2021 School Committee and Superintendent Goals

Dr. Lang and The Chair are working on these for the next meeting. Due to the pandemic, the goals need 
to be short term. Due to COVID the strategic plan is on hold. 

6. Memo - Personnel Report: July 2020

No action required. 

7. Memo - Personnel Report: August 2020

No action required. 

Dr. Lang shared that there are many open positions currently for support staff. Substitutes are currently 
being hired as building-based subs due to COVID. 

Liaisons 

Mr. Doherty shared that tomorrow night the Chelmsford Alumni Association will meet. Ms. Santos will, on 
October 8th, be attending a parent/PTO meeting. ELLPAC (English Language Learners Parent Advisory 
Counci)l met the end of last month. The virtual meeting included 15 participants. Four people volunteered 
to take lead roles. Ms. Newcomb attended the South Row PTO meeting. Due to COVID the annual 
Pumpkin Fair will not be held. The Acapella group will meet virtually next week. The chair shared that 
Center School’s PTO met last week and discussed “Trunk or Treat”. 

Action/New Items 

Ms. Newcomb shared that the group that met last summer to talk about social justice, equity and racial 
equality would like to come to a Committee meeting soon. 

Ms. Newcomb would also like to discuss how to respond to emails sent to The Committee. The Chair 
suggested this could be incorporated into the goals. 

MASC will be holding a virtual delegate assembly on November 7, 2020. John Moses volunteered to 
attend. Ms. Newcomb will be the backup delegate. 

Public Comments 

Ms. Santos read an email from Lisa Orlando-Barrassa who expressed concern about children’s privacy 
during Google meets. (She praised those teaching her children this year.) She has experienced in her 
own school district parents logging on to the Google meets using their children’s log on. She is afraid that 
this might be a method for predators to threaten the safety of children who are on remote sessions. She 
would like reassurance that CPS has safety protocols in place to prevent this from happening. 

Page 5 of 6 



Adjournment (8:57 p.m.) 
 
Ms. Newcomb motioned to adjourn tonight’s meeting at 8:57 p.m. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion 
carries 5-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 6 of 6 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 19, 2020 

Re: MASC Resolutions – Fall 2020 Membership Meeting 

Attached is a listing of the resolutions that will be considered at the 2020 Annual 
Meeting of the Massachusetts Association of School Committee (MASC) Members.  A 
listing of the resolutions is as follows: 

Resolution 1 MCAS and High Stakes Testing 
Resolution 2 COVID-19 State Funding 
Resolution 3 School Committee Anti-Racism Resolution 
Resolution 4 Lowering the Voting Age for Municipal Elections 
Resolution 5 Supporting Increased Federal Support and Stimulus Funding for K-12 

Education 
Resolution 6 Retention of Medicaid Revenue 
Resolution 7 Attempts by US DOE to Direct Funding to Private Schools 
Resolution 8 Membership of a School Committee on the Board of Elementary and 

Secondary Education 
Resolution 9 Providing Equity for Sexual Orientation - LGBTQ+ Students, Teachers and 

Staff 
Resolution 10 Relative to the Monitoring of Attendance of Students During the 

Pandemic 

I recommend the school committee members review these resolutions and vote to 
either support or reject each the resolutions to be recorded at the Fall Membership 
meeting in November by the school committee delegate.  



Delegate Manual 2020   y   page 26

report of  the resolutions committee

RESOLUTION 1:  MCAS AND HIGH STAKES TESTING
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)
 
WHEREAS  the MASC Membership and MASC Board of 
Directors have previously and repeatedly taken the position 
of opposing high stakes testing including the MCAS; and

WHEREAS the COVID-19 Remote Learning Model has nega-
tively and disproportionately affected students with learning 
disabilities, students of lower socioeconomic status, ELL 
students and students who identify as minorities; and

WHEREAS the social and emotional trauma both individually 
and collectively has yet to be truly realized in the students 
who have experienced the shutdown of their local school 
buildings and separations from their peers and supportive 
adults; and

WHEREAS the students of the Commonwealth have already 
missed valuable face to face instructional opportunities with 
their teachers and would benefit from focusing on those 
important instructional opportunities and social emotional 
supports;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that MASC rejects the calls for 
the students of 2022 who missed their tenth grade MCAS 
testing to be required to make it up during the 2020-2021 
school year or ever.  We demand those students be held 
harmless for not taking the MCAS and that their graduation 
requirements shall be determined by locally controlled 
voices of the School Committee and School Administration 
within the remaining graduation requirements of the Com-
monwealth of Massachusetts.  

Additionally, we reiterate our call for a moratorium on all 
high stakes testing for the 2020-2021 school year so all 
students can benefit from their time being focused on direct 
instruction and we urge the legislature to enact a moratori-
um on high stakes testing of three years.
 

RESOLUTION 2:  COVID-19 STATE FUNDING
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)
 
WHEREAS if schools are to re-open this fall in the midst 
of the COVID-19 pandemic, it is the responsibility of each 
school district to do so safely and responsibly; and
 

WHEREAS it is the responsibility of the state to ensure that 
each school district is able to pay for the enormous addi-
tional staffing, transportation and material expenses re-
quired to do this; and

WHEREAS the state cannot expect mandatory COVID-19 
safety guidelines to be followed without also ensuring that 
each school district has the funds required to implement 
these guidelines;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the state must guaran-
tee every school district full reimbursement for whatever 
COVID-19 expenses are required to follow state mandates.
We must ensure a statewide school re-opening that is safe, 
responsible and equitable. There can be no unfunded man-
dates for COVID-19.

RESOLUTION 3: SCHOOL COMMITTEE ANTI-RACISM 
RESOLUTION
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)
 
WHEREAS as schools have the responsibility to equip stu-
dents with their civil right of obtaining a free and appropri-
ate public education, it is the responsibility of each school to 
ensure we create a welcoming community for ALL students; 
and
 
WHEREAS it is the responsibility that every district provide 
to all district staff, including School Committee members, 
annual professional development on diversity, equity and 
inclusion; and

WHEREAS every district will commit to recruiting and retain-
ing a diverse and culturally responsive teaching workforce; 
and

WHEREAS every district will examine their policies for insti-
tutional and systemic racialized practices and implement 
change with sustainable policies that are evidence based; 
and

WHEREAS every district will incorporate into their curric-
ulum the history of racial oppression and works by black 
authors and works from diverse perspectives; and

WHEREAS we as school district leaders can no longer re-
main silent to the issues of racism and hate that continue to 
plague our public and private institutions; 

The members of the Resolutions Committee met virtually on June 25, 2020 to consider resolutions proposed by member 
districts and the MASC Board of Directors for consideration at the 2020 Annual Meeting of the Association. Members present 
were: Ellen Holmes, Chair, Ex-Officio, Ashburnham-Westminster Regional; Deborah Davis, Northeast Metropolitan Voc. Tech.; 
Barbara Davis, Holbrook;  Margaret Hughes, Narragansett Regional; Laura Fallon, Northampton; Irene Feliciano-Sims, Holy-
oke; William Fonseca, East Longmeadow; Jason Fraser, Silver Lake Regional; Beverly Hugo, Framingham; Mildred Lefebvre, 
Holyoke; Stacey Rizzo, Revere; Wendy Rua, Agawam;  Lynn Ryan Assabet Voc. Tech.; Paul Schlichtman, Arlington; and Robert 
Swartz, Gardner.

The following resolutions were moved forward by the Resolutions Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.



Delegate Manual 2020   y   page 27

 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that all the school districts in 
the Commonwealth should guarantee that racist practices 
are eradicated, and diversity, equity and inclusion is em-
bedded and practiced for our students, families, faculty and 
staff. 

School Committee members should ensure our that school 
culture and that of every district in the Commonwealth is an-
ti-racist, and that acknowledges that all lives cannot matter 
until black lives matter. 

RESOLUTION 4:  LOWERING THE VOTING AGE FOR 
MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)

WHEREAS the right to vote is elemental to democracy and 
that right should be protected and guaranteed to all quali-
fied citizen; and

WHEREAS sixteen and seventeen-year-olds possess the 
same critical analytic intelligence as eighteen-year-olds; and

WHEREAS in Massachusetts, sixteen-year-olds have been 
deemed able to consent to sexual intercourse, obtain a 
learner’s permit and driver’s license, get married with paren-
tal consent, work a full-time job and pay taxes, and be tried 
as an adult in a court of law; and

WHEREAS the 2018 Act to Promote Civics Engagement 
mandated an increased emphasis on civics education in 
Massachusetts Public Schools; and

WHEREAS studies conducted in places with a voting age of 
16 have demonstrated that, when partnered with a strong 
civics education, a lowered voting age results in higher over-
all civic engagement and voter turnout and higher propensi-
ty to develop a lifelong voting habit; and

WHEREAS early voter engagement increases civic participa-
tion later in life, which is vital to a democracy; and

WHEREAS turnout among all voters in the United States is 
decreasing, and a push to vote is much needed for younger 
citizens; and

WHEREAS 16-year-olds may now pre-register to vote in 
Massachusetts, which may provide a logistical framework for 
their local participation; and

WHEREAS the rules of local voting should be a local issue; 
and

WHEREAS Representative Andy Vargas and Senator Harriet 
Chandler have introduced the EMPOWER Act (H.720/S.389), 
which would give municipalities the ability to lower their 
municipal voting age on local authority;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the sponsors call upon 
the Massachusetts Legislature to pass the EMPOWER Act 
and take other means necessary to allow cities and towns 
to establish a minimum voting age of sixteen years for all 
municipal elections.

RESOLUTION 5:  SUPPORTING INCREASED FEDERAL 
SUPPORT AND STIMULUS FUNDING FOR PUBLIC K-12 
EDUCATION
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)

WHEREAS the COVID-19 pandemic is a monumental and 
unprecedented challenge, emerging quickly and demand-
ing an immediate overhaul of the instructional plans and 
strategies of school systems across the country; and

WHEREAS the nation’s public schools remain committed to 
delivering high-quality instruction while ensuring the health 
and safety of our students and staff; and

WHEREAS to date, the employees of the Massachusetts 
Public Schools have worked around the clock to continue to 
provide our students and families with access to educational 
needs such as Chromebooks; and

WHEREAS the Massachusetts Public Schools has maintained 
payroll for full and part-time district employees, providing 
stability to our community during economic uncertainty; and

WHEREAS Massachusetts Public Schools have continued to 
provide daily lunches to students despite a projected short-
fall of revenue from the Federal Meals Program; and

WHEREAS these challenges will persist and likely grow as 
COVID-19 affects our economy and destabilizes funding for 
public school;, and

WHEREAS revenue shortfalls may result in budget cuts and 
personnel reductions; and

WHEREAS federal legislation has been approved to provide 
urgently needed funding to underwrite the recovery of the 
American economy and to support critical public programs, 
including public education with such examples as American 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009, additional 
funding for the Education Jobs Fund to help school districts 
retain existing employees, recall former employees, and 
hire new ones, and the recent Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and 
Economic Security (CARES) and other measures to stabilize 
public education and other public programs; and

WHEREAS public education is one of the largest employ-
ment bases of any field or industry; and

WHEREAS research has repeatedly found a strong causal 
relationship between levels of schooling and wages that 
individuals earn over a lifetime; and

WHEREAS for public schools to thrive and for our students 
to realize a bright and productive future, the federal gov-
ernment needs to make a substantial new investment in our 
well-being; and

WHEREAS it is likely that further emergency legislation will 
be required to underwrite the cost of public safety supplies, 
technology, and personnel to maintain the status of public 
schools; and 



Delegate Manual 2020   y   page 28

WHEREAS this level of funding is the minimum needed by 
the nation’s public schools to sustain and accelerate their 
academic achievement trends over the past decade, includ-
ing gains in reading and math achievement that outpace the 
national average; and

WHEREAS the governor and General Court may be able to 
access additional state revenues through use of accumulat-
ed reserves or through the implementation of progressive 
tax legislation;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that MASC align with state 
superintendents of schools and urge the Massachusetts 
Congressional Delegation and state legislators to advocate 
for and approve additional education funding for our na-
tion’s public schools through the enactment of progressive 
tax legislation.

RESOLUTION 6: RETENTION OF MEDICAID REVENUE
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)

WHEREAS the Affordable Care Act expanded access for 
health care to millions of Americans, including thousands 
of Massachusetts families who have been without health 
insurance; and

WHEREAS through the expansion of the Medicaid program, 
more families in economic distress gained access to health 
insurance and, subsequently, affordable health care; and

WHEREAS the Medicaid program reimburses public school 
districts for certain clinical services provided to students 
who may be clients of special education or who experience 
disabilities, and this revenue provides critical support to the 
districts and municipalities where they are based; and 

WHEREAS the restriction of Medicaid eligibility and reduc-
tion of funding would require the Commonwealth to choose 
between extraordinary state budget increases to fill the 
gap or absorb the cost of caring for families who could lose 
health insurance; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that MASC urges the General 
Court to require that 100% of Medicaid reimbursements to 
cities and towns be provided in full amount to the pub-
lic schools of each municipality, through a school district 
revolving account, to underwrite the cost of providing an 
adequate education. 

RESOLUTION 7: ATTEMPTS BY US DOE TO DIRECT 
FUNDING TO PRIVATE SCHOOLS
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)

WHEREAS a recent “advisory” issued by the United States 
Secretary of Education has inappropriately interpreted lan-
guage in the recently enacted COVID-19 relief legislation to 
benefit private schools disproportionately in the distribution 
of federal funding for economically disadvantaged students; 
and

WHEREAS in recognition of this executive branch attempt to 
overreach in the interpretation of a federal statute in devis-
ing a formula for the distribution of funds under Title I and 
other provisions of the Elementary and Secondary Educa-
tion Act as revised and reauthorized; and

WHEREAS the commissioner of Education in Connecticut, in 
citing the Secretary for such a misrepresentation of the law, 
has advised officials of that state to follow the language of 
the law rather than the interpretation issued in the “advi-
sory,” and thus save thousands of dollars for economically 
disadvantaged students in the public schools of that state 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that MASC petition the Attor-
ney General of Massachusetts to review and recommend to 
the Executive Office of Education and the MA Department 
of Elementary Education to review the formal language 
of such statutes that determine the distribution of federal 
funds to benefit economically disadvantaged students and, 
further that the Attorney General provide legal guidance to 
state agencies in Massachusetts to implement such formulas 
based on the actual language and legislative intent of the 
statute should that be in variance with any “advisory” issued 
by the United States Secretary of Education. 

RESOLUTION 8: MEMBERSHIP OF A SCHOOL COMMIT-
TEE MEMBER ON THE BOARD OF ELEMENTARY AND 
SECONDARY EDUCATION
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)

WHEREAS the Massachusetts Board of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (BESE) is established to oversee and 
implement policy related to public education; and

WHEREAS most boards and commissions in Massachusetts 
appropriately include representatives of constituent groups 
subject to the jurisdiction of those boards and commission; 
and

WHEREAS a glaring omission among members of the BESE 
is a representative of the people elected to oversee pub-
lic policy making among the many city, town and regional 
school district school committees; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that MASC submit to the 
General Court proposed legislation that MGL Chapter 15, 
Section 1E be revised as follows:

Section 1E. There shall be in the department a board of 
elementary and secondary education, in this chapter called 
the board, which shall consist of the chairman of the student 
advisory council established under this section, the secre-
tary of education, in this chapter called the secretary, or her 
designee, and 9 members appointed by the governor. The 9 
members appointed by the governor shall consist of 1 rep-
resentative of a labor organization selected by the governor 
from a list of 3 nominees provided by the Massachusetts 
State Labor Council, AFL-CIO; 1 representative of business 
or industry selected by the governor with a demonstrated 



Delegate Manual 2020   y   page 29

commitment to education; 1 representative of parents of 
school children selected by the governor from a list of 3 
nominees provided by the Massachusetts Parent Teachers 
Association;  1 representative from a school committee from 
a list of three nominees provided by the Massachusetts As-
sociation of School Committees and 5 additional members.

RESOLUTION 9: PROVIDING EQUITY FOR SEXUAL ORIEN-
TATION - LGBTQ+ STUDENTS, TEACHERS AND STAFF 
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)

WHEREAS gender identity is not listed as a protected class 
in federal laws; and 

WHEREAS LGBTQ+ students, teachers and staff are victims 
of discrimination, harassment, and at-risk behaviors at rates 
alarmingly higher than non-LGBTQ+ persons; 

WHEREAS the social and emotional wellness of our students 
has a direct relationship with their academic and future suc-
cess and that schools have the moral and ethical responsi-
bility to address the whole child so that they may experience 
success in school and in society; and

WHEREAS school districts that respect and support their 
teachers and staff by providing an inclusive culture where all 
can thrive, irrespective of gender identity, are more success-
ful and in turn, are supporting a thriving school climate; and

WHEREAS the Commonwealth of Massachusetts currently 
recognizes in state law LGBTQ+ as a protected class;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that MASC file legislation and 
petition our federal legislative delegation to also file legis-
lation which would have the effect of adding sexual orienta-
tion and gender identity to the list of protected classes in or-
der to provide equity and support to our LGBTQ+ students, 
teachers and staff and petition our legislative delegation. 

RESOLUTION 10: RELATIVE TO THE MONITORING OF 
ATTENDANCE OF STUDENTS DURING THE PANDEMIC
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors)

WHEREAS districts are required to have special but compre-
hensive plans for educating students during the pandemic 
crisis; and

WHEREAS student attendance is an important element of a 
district plan for returning-to-school, and school committees 
apply local policies for student attendance; and

WHEREAS the emergency nature of the pandemic requires 
that students may need to be educated in such venues as 
schools, home, institutions or other remote locations; and

WHEREAS circumstances may require that students be 
absent from school for reasons that may include extend-
ed illness, exposure to illness including COVID-19, or the 
judgment of parents or guardians determining that it is not 
safe for their children to return to a school building or other 
learning venue; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that MASC advocate for 
legislation and regulation that protect the rights of parents 
to withhold their children from school for reasons of their 
health status or health risk and, further,

• That MASC advocate for regulations that hold districts
accountable for the attendance of students provide appro-
priate exemptions for students who experience or require
extended absences from school due to health-related issues
or concerns due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and further,

• That MASC petition the Board of Elementary and Sec-
ondary Education to waive all accountability requirements
regarding attendance for the 2020-2021 school year, and

• That such regulations exempt districts from sanction status
on the basis of attendance when such absences are related
to a public health crisis, including COVID-19.



Chelmsford School Committee and Superintendent Goals 2020-21 

Mission Statement  
In order to support the mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools to cultivate inspired, creative and well-rounded lifelong learners who possess the 
integrity and self-direction necessary to be contributing community members, the school committee proposes the following goals for the 2018-19 school 
year.  
District Wide Goals  
The following school committee goals for the 2020-21 school year are intended to support and reinforce the district wide and superintendent's goals 
outlined in the strategic plan.  

School Committee’s Goals and Actions Steps Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

 1 Supporting Academic Programs 

During the 2020-21 school year the school committee will support the 
district plans to provide educational programming to students in whatever 
learning model is deemed safest and most appropriate given available 
health metrics and guidance from state and local agencies. 

ACTION STEPS: 
1. Communicate with stakeholders including faculty, administration,

parents, and students to determine what elements of the current 
learning schedules and models are working and what elements may 
need to be adjusted. 

2. Work with local and state health and education agencies to monitor
and evaluate up-to-date health metrics in making decisions about 
whether to modify learning models or transition to other learning 
models. 

3. Monitor the technology needs of staff and district families to make
sure everyone has the devices and programs they need to 
successfully deliver and receive curriculum in the different learning 
models and advocate for additional resources when deemed 
necessary. 

4. Evaluate reports of academic progress generated from district wide
testing instruments to determine the effects of past and present 
changes to academic programs necessitated by the ongoing COVID 
pandemic and advocate for additional supports if needed. 

1 Every Student Achieving Academically 

By June 2021, the superintendent will execute the Chelmsford Public 
Schools’ Reopening Plan that incorporates the statewide safety 
requirements outlined by the Massachusetts Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education (DESE) and that addresses the academic needs 
of all students that provides multiple access points to learning, to ensure 
that every student, regardless of learning plan, achieves to their full 
potential, as measured by the current learning model, schedules, safety 
protocols, and academic pacing guides and assessments. 

ACTION STEPS: 
1. Monitor state and local health data to determine the appropriate

learning model for the Chelmsford Public Schools at all levels 
(elementary, middle and high school). 

2. Review current schedules and learning models with school
administrators and make adjustments as needed and allowed. 

3. Follow and adjust safety protocols as needed and purchase the
necessary PPE to ensure a safe environment for all. 

4. Review and adjust academic programming based on internal
benchmarks and diagnostics to meet students’ needs. 

5. Assess school and student technology needs and provide professional
development to support systems. 

  Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



School Committee’s Goals and Actions Steps Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

 1 Maintaining a positive, inclusive, pro-social learning 
  environment 

During the 2020-21 school year the school committee in collaboration 
with the superintendent, assistant superintendent, director of student 
support services and other stakeholders, will monitor current 
programming and investigate new programing that promotes the socio-
emotional well-being and mental health of all students and staff and assists 
in cultivating positive, inclusive, safe learning environment for all. 

ACTION STEPS: 
1. Evaluate the effectiveness of current social emotional

programming in the different learning models and investigate 
additional programs and resources to support students and staff 
social emotional well-being. 

2. Monitor the progress of students in specialized educational
programs such as special education and ELL to make sure their 
needs are being addressed in all the learning models and 
advocate for additional supports when deemed necessary. 

3. Promote educational programing for students, staff and parents
to increase awareness of the issues of equity, diversity and 
inclusivity of all groups. 

4. Work with the superintendent, business manager,
transportation director and director of food services to 
maximize the availability of transportation and nutrition services 
to students so that they are not limited in their ability to 
participate in whatever education model fits their personal 
situation. 

1 Every Student Supported in a Positive, Prosocial Learning 
Environment  

By June 2021, the superintendent will establish a system of support that 
ensures students’ social and emotional learning needs are addressed, and 
ensures that all members of the school community feel engaged, respected, 
and safe, as measured by the services established to support families in 
their learning models by our school mental health providers and 
implementation of tiered systems and practices established by the school-
based MTSS teams. 

ACTION STEPS: 
1. School-based mental health providers (Clinical Psychologist, School

Counselors, and Social Workers) will continue with direct, indirect, 
and administrative services for students. 

2. Direct services will be provided to individuals, in small-groups, and
in classrooms. 

3. Psychological testing, family support, and crisis intervention will
continue and incorporate the needs based on student learning 
model. 

4. School counselors will consult with teachers/teaching teams,
administrators, and community-based providers around student 
and family mental health needs. 

5. MTSS teams will establish protocols and provide professional
development on best practices to support students in their learning 
models. 

6. A “high needs” team will be established to support students and
families in crisis and to support those students not engaging in 
school.  

7. Continue to support families through our school nutrition program.

Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



School Committee’s Goals and Actions Steps Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

 1 Maintaining aligned financial and facilities resources 

During the 2020-21 school year the school committee will work with the 
superintendent, school personnel and town officials, to monitor current 
year finances and develop an aligned, sustainable financial foundation for 
the following fiscal year(s) given the unique needs and financial constraints 
arising from the COVID pandemic that includes providing for all 
necessary staffing, safety, technology, and facility needs of the district. 

 ACTION STEPS: 
1. Work with the superintendent and business manager to monitor

the current year budget and make necessary changes as needed 
to deal with any extraordinary costs and expenses brought about 
due to the ongoing health situation. 

2. Work with the superintendent, and business manager to develop
a budget for the 2021-22 school year given potential reductions 
in revenue at the national, state and local level. 

3. Work with the superintendent, business manager and director
of facilities to assure that all necessary safety and cleaning 
equipment and supplies are available to faculty, staff and 
students to maximize facilities and personal hygiene. 

4. Work with the superintendent, director of facilities and
appropriate town personnel to make sure all building heating, 
ventilation and air purity are maintained to maximize facility and 
personal comfort and hygiene. 

1 Aligned Financial and Facility Resources in Support of the Schools  

By June 2021, the superintendent will develop an aligned sustainable 
financial foundation that is adequately funded and addresses the future 
needs of the district and is not impacted by changes from the COVID-19 
pandemic that supports the resource needs of the district, and ensures 
that students, families, and educators are supported, as measured by the 
completed FY22 school budget. 

 ACTION STEPS: 
1. Assess all financial lines of the budget impacted by the COVID-19

pandemic (both favorable and unfavorable) to determine needs for 
a full return to school in the 2021-2022 school year. 

2. Provide sustainable facilities and operations for educational
programming conducive to both present and future student learning. 

3. Identify future needs to address COVID-19 related materials and
plan for the financial impact. 

4. Review and amend the 10 year capital improvement plan that
addresses current and future facility needs including the 
prioritization of capital needs in our current facilities, as well as 
continuing to pursue new facility options to meet projected future 
needs within the confines of the town’s financial realities. 

 Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



  

  
 

  
 

School Committee’s Professional Practice Goals  
  

  Mission Statement  
  The following school committee goals for the 2020-21 school year are intended to improve the operations and communications among and       
  between the members of the school committee and Chelmsford community.  

  
  
    1 Communication Strategy                                                                                  

During the 2020-21 school year the school committee will continue to discuss ways to improve communication with all stakeholders.  Said strategy 
may include, but is not limited to, increasing the functionality of the district website,  continuing to solicit public input on school related topics 
through public forums, workshops or surveys, establishing a social media presence, and developing protocols and procedures for responding to e-
mails from the public.  The committee will also look for ways to streamline and improve communications during school committee meetings. 

  
    1 Committee Involvement in Strategic Plan Development 

During the 2020-21 school year the school committee will continue to work with all stakeholders to help to develop a district wide strategic plan 
to help guide the work of the committee, administration, faculty and staff for the 2021-22 academic year and beyond.  Successful completion of this 
goal will be evidenced by the finalization and approval of this Strategic Plan in time to incorporate its recommendations in the 2021-22 budget.  

     
    1 Committee Engagement with State Level Organizations 

During the 2020-21 school year the school committee will continue to engage with local and state leaders and MASC to advocate for social and 
educational issues that are important to the students and citizens of Chelmsford. The committee will endeavor to meet with MSBA and state leaders 
to advocate for needed building projects in the district and programs to provide funding to increase building security infrastructure.  The committee 
will continue to investigate and advocate for programs to bring additional sources of revenues for the district such as increasing reimbursements for 
school choice students and the inclusion of transportation costs in the determination of circuit breaker funding.  

     
  

  Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy  

  
  
  
  
  
  



Superintendent’s Professional Practice Goals 

  Mission Statement  
The following superintendent professional practice goals for the 2019-20 school year are intended to improve communication and functioning among 
and between the superintendent, members of the school committee, and Chelmsford community.  

    1 Comprehensive Communication Strategy 
By June 2021, the superintendent will meet with stakeholders to discuss ways to improve communication with all district stakeholders as it pertains 
to general announcements, school and district achievements, and matters of informational importance.  This includes a review of the communication 
practices and methods currently in place (i.e. Aspen X2, BlackBoard ConnectEd, FaceBook, Newsletters, Twitter, CPS website, etc.) to determine 
if they are appropriate and/or should be modified to improve and streamline communication with stakeholders. 

    1 Budget Planning and Presentation 
By June 2021, the superintendent will continue to refine financial reporting practices and procedures and develop a FY22 budget that serves as an 
informational document accurately reflecting the priorities of the district given the realities of the COVID-19 pandemic.  The recommended budget 
document will incorporate additional information on grant, revolving, and student activity funds.  Further, efforts to include information from each 
schools’ parent teacher organization will be sought to provide a comprehensive picture of the various funding sources that support our school 
programming. 

    1 Committee Engagement with State Level Organizations 
By June 2021, the superintendent will attend state and national conferences and meetings to maintain his knowledge/learning with regard to the 
most educationally appropriate practices involving 1) school safety, security and emergency planning preparedness for our schools, 2) the integration 
of technology initiatives in elementary, middle and high schools, as we launch our 1:1 Chromebook initiative and focus on the meaningful integration 
of technology in our curriculum and learning practices, and 3) district administration and leadership. 

  Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   October 16, 2020 

RE: FY2021 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July 2020 through September 2020) 

Attached please find a Year-to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial activity 
through September 2020 for the $ 61.667M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a summary of 
the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also included is a 
summary of the balances, by club or team (as of August 2020), for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High 
School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are favorable at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 414,195 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 414,195. 

The FY2021 local budget has one line item of $ 108,985 to account for the lane changes for employees who 
achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  The Committee approved a budget transfer of $ 84,290 to 
move funds from the one line (account) into the various labor account numbers associated with the employees 
who received their lane change increase.  After this transfer, the lane change account has a favorable variance of 
$24,695. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) salary and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 
what was budgeted.  In the scenario, if an internal transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the 
account is unfavorable.  The differences in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 260,000.  
Another contributing factor to the favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences (LOA) for 
various employees.  Many of these approved LOAs have been filled with new employees who will have an interim 
teaching assignment for the rest of the school year.  Once those salaries have been encumbered, the favorable 
variance for the category will be reduced.  

Page 7-8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 114,287 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, and ELL).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal year for similar reasons outlined above in the 
classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPs revolving fund for the 
CHIPs teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2021 if needed and the 
category will be even more favorable. 



Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 1,997,226) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account (1930) and 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, all of the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are 
coded to the local budget account ($ 4.2M total of the $ 5.4M originally estimated/budgeted).  A few journal 
entries will be made at the end of FY2021 transferring YTD actuals from the local operating budget account to the 
revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have 
been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below 
are summaries of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/20 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

9/30/20 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Oct -June 

2021 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2021 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account * 6,418,645 
Circuit Breaker 3,014,088 0 3,014,088 3,125,000 6,139,088 (3,125,000) 3,014,088  
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley Collab 
credit** 

(132,284) 

Pre-Paid Tuitions  (962,072) 
Total* 2,199,289 

*The original FY2021 budget amount of $ 2,199,289 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of
$ 3,125,000, no school choice funds offset, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund in the amount of
$ 132,284, and Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions (paid in FY20 due to surplus funding) of 962,072 to match the 

spring 2020 Town Meeting appropriated budget of $ 61,667,000 for the Chelmsford Public Schools.  Since the time
of finalizing the FY2021 budget, the Circuit Breaker figures have not been released by MA DESE, therefore at this
time the $ 3,125,000 is still a placeholder, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit / refund is greater than planned,
and the pre-paid tuition amount was greater than planned.

**As presented in the FY2021 approved local operating budget, the District planned for receiving a credit from 
Valley Collaborative in FY2021, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to retain at 
fiscal year end.  The amount above the allowable retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s 
partner districts in proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year.  Chelmsford is to receive a credit of 
 $ 537,563.  This is greater than the original offset of $ 132,284.  While this funding should be considered “one 
time” revenue, the original budget reflected the funds be used to offset the FY2021 local operating budget as it 
directly relates to special education tuition.  Since the credit was significantly greater, the offset to circuit breaker 
may need to be changed, also keeping in mind the level of reserve that may be held in the circuit breaker fund at 
fiscal year end.  We’ll continue to monitor the SPED OOD tuitions to determine the appropriate offset. 

The summary below outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, SPED 
OOD tuitions are underbudget at this point of the fiscal year due to students being brought back to in-district 
programs as well as some students moving out of Chelmsford and we are no longer 100% fiscally responsible for 
the tuition.  It is still very early in the school year therefore the outlook may change and updates will be provided. 

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY20  1,299,724 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY21 4,196,515 
  Subtotal 5,496,239 

Known Upcoming Encumbrances 240,000 
Local Account * 6,418,645 5,736,239 
Circuit Breaker Offset (3,125,000) (3,125,000) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit** (132,284) (537,563) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY20 (962,072) (1,299,724) 
Total 2,199,289 773,952 1,425,337 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY21 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I’ve still included the summary 
of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 
 
 7/1/20 

Balance 
(carry 
over) 

9/30/20 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Oct – June 
2021 

Total carry 
over and new  

(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2021 
Estimated 
Balance 

School Choice  1,784,584 75,108 1,859,692 174,892 2,034,584  1,895,899 
Offset for SPED OOD      0   
Offset for 1:1 init (5&9)      (75,321)  
Offset for 1-1 init (6&10)      (63,364)  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



10/01/2020 15:11 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,200  0  5,200  1,400.00  .00  3,800.00  26.9% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200  0  200  .00  .00  200.00  .0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000  0  25,000  10,861.23  .00  14,138.77  43.4% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  33,400  0  33,400  12,261.23  .00  21,138.77  36.7%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  20,176  0  20,176  .00  .00  20,176.00  .0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  200,277  0  200,277  53,920.72  146,356.24  .04  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  61,200  0  61,200  2,203.16  .00  58,996.84  3.6% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  56,698  0  56,698  6,399.66  .00  50,298.34  11.3% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  .00  .00  50,000.00  .0% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  .00  449.50  9,550.50  4.5% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049  0  38,049  11,273.32  14,414.85  12,360.83  67.5% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  436,400  0  436,400  73,796.86  161,220.59  201,382.55  53.9%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,711  0  11,711  .00  .00  11,711.00  .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  153,000  4,000  157,000  45,192.34  111,807.78  -.12  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  55,289  0  55,289  14,885.43  40,403.31  .26  100.0% 
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000  0  5,000  435.34  797.35  3,767.31  24.7% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000 -4,000  15,000  2,200.00  .00  12,800.00  14.7% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  244,000  0  244,000  62,713.11  153,008.44  28,278.45  88.4%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  120,000  0  120,000  .00  815.83  119,184.17  .7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjRQh1R06I8hF6QXNE3fEHboflyGhnyKSWUbZ5vU7ASUydKycessyZN5wwRNZR2f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7D8EMCLDhsPZ6S2wmHoTXrX4JlB/al4O4bBRSymjpt8nkcEB7kI1A7tTFRrc6mdR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=otgWKyWUzqP3uz9gr4CEIgu4QPuim3HjmJ720oxEgFoJStb3ZRhn7w3cgPHoG9v9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxkeb%2ByKsGoYRLO1lBlhrlh%2BevIWQXeylrb9Cbj3kCEgfQ9JMuo70xT4zzMS0ZDR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TrpSt7wuAlZDqq4JfCEy7j8zI27CeKJWEf7g3IEOfWfHNd3lwbX/qquEy8IX0ZkW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H5sQzp%2BHtDJ%2BhMNFReCrhos18Za0UdPYfPaagNGLm5jcfXu/X%2BedPfNj2zz%2Bo/ug&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/YsQ/x%2B3q2ArqNY9M42%2BxwVOskIjbY1QjQLgWQ7d8ovkZNOB9a30L7C%2B5oP8AVMk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k1V8tlKNtW%2BFk7bsqgJQlpOpS8ShZL08hTiIs8yn8XHcHbuO6CM%2B%2BTDh0lQfbmDv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4TCP4yoM7zqDFpupWPv662cSavwrFufaM69HKiBONpux5VvR4ZWSpk6390rVYR/j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=96XSguQo947AUax0gdgASxqYrr1ceA5oK3A/kL9699QPVhjOo3URRB3mMDT0tD9n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=22djaXO1pZSMMdmWSdkQAP24ACEe%2BQ2KcK9wnG66SNP65NMKr%2BfaPNXYuW3qyF%2Br&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kobDdAB1sxGu62QZglzzhsDfAdT3jnncjjZ8/soygJq2cwlFbMgPsxEWN7QDIkKC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ricKLsviscUj2xwLdtr2xOakVG5DmG2Ld3UefaGaWNDhl30VJXV/cm01wchoz7eL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2zhJTMPqyQOQpwIu8L/3Oe7O0ayAFhyvF0Mdu/ukM8uQrdTJLf%2BbGsgB1qFznH7e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4B9SUentMptT%2BZPxcnN2EDiz8UxV0Rsi1KfL1nhrv%2Bl56yG76kyy7iLTNDMV9olr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m5F3pvSTOLwJ5YkqvA60FuYNPdArdVBwQNICUzOwKPVHu2UOCb1lQHbL2M8lQreb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHjWz7rXnGSnIaxM4%2B4kVuUXz4BqM75IVyOc8sqDMSFY5lxFDKR2MFQngAN0VDs5&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200       8,028.22       3,195.50      24,976.28   31.0% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500         220.05            .00       1,279.95   14.7% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      205,000           0     205,000     106,211.95      12,267.00      86,521.05   57.8% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C        6,500           0       6,500          17.25         160.00       6,322.75    2.7% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500           0       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      375,700           0     375,700     114,477.47      16,438.33     244,784.20   34.8%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,602           0       5,602            .00            .00       5,602.00     .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN      127,726           0     127,726      34,387.78      93,338.26           -.04  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR      256,146           0     256,146      68,962.53     187,184.01           -.54  100.0%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-        3,100           0       3,100            .00         313.71       2,786.29   10.1% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-        6,984           0       6,984         945.00            .00       6,039.00   13.5% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               414,558           0     414,558     104,295.31     280,835.98      29,426.71   92.9%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,602           0       5,602            .00            .00       5,602.00     .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      131,726           0     131,726      38,387.78      93,338.26           -.04  100.0%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES       30,914           0      30,914       5,112.73            .00      25,801.27   16.5% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       87,461           0      87,461      23,750.92      63,913.53        -203.45  100.2%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       45,000           0      45,000          29.98       1,970.02      43,000.00    4.4% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000         384.02          49.99       1,565.99   21.7% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE        7,984           0       7,984       2,050.00            .00       5,934.00   25.7% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    310,687           0     310,687      69,715.43     159,271.80      81,699.77   73.7%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE       45,000           0      45,000         541.00            .00      44,459.00    1.2% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     120,000           0     120,000         541.00            .00     119,459.00     .5%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET       20,000           0      20,000            .00       9,690.00      10,310.00   48.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ag7CrwVB1XSDOWseUyUOZZc0tS1eJ1ZiyuZ0hQbTxbGvElAgHPwsbWG3uCOLgdRq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d0pwiyidUCGLI9l6whSZSjZnwwZynP%2Bj9f9C9xnALV4QNePXJ54XIQGqKefyXrkm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xeMK%2B975eAqZn0obCnWWYyPz8Xfr96d1MFF9H/XRG2ojBVpcgbcUZ8crzZ3pKh0x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4PWOjNwHlUOnH/YmNoTJ0ZohDgolneNgpfmPrwGnTEA1qSJNPJch4y1Mv80L2p0j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EXb8NsSz27pUACSfZGmrWKJyXGAHSfMC8lV5W0nqva4XWVxndjr7xfryYQnJvpYw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HMZYA%2BThsyO36lQKcKPOJWAwZNTTGKeB7%2BokmFIgEme2xzxXxuKybkDy279kPPo1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=maBOkdn89CHmPAAu6wyekjielSEmN5DAijL5VvtF8CxxHq10hRxqFt81AHnYDjte&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbUMxarJJiz8jJeKTaQhBvPPSTwxDaK75tXfM1GgiWBsrY2yNt6RJmuRwsVb71eA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cI5ErJe1Dm6fCva3ODm1cpV5uKp8edmmSAp8xvsDZdBiOn3WkIBxbOLJWvRv/H1M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0hveZi0DExBZXPEo4/0fx78NTrZ/yZSRc2glXJG%2BwGnXxoHQogkDHqROnxVdCe3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bipvHO9kx3vIex0PTRtmf6is20mkkLT0wSkl7YTkN4c3eIAqoAt%2BvtEzRFK25miX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OEVoWqJv6ycC4Q7Tci9xhJFNmXag/4S0LkKlBUVkOXs6DkFaztbSF/jQmQzfDZcQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDaZpWyz%2BBm6vlfeQdNjVi9Zz8VF8%2Bc%2B/oY83wDmY3nueQpm4GCub145J4809e/C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OKr0E0SCMo3wknyYOUyF/VvZ6fOj5Fb61fWksmvd/QwD6qIrpnwAk1ITZ/ySYKMC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b5ejZNlwaI6HxjDpuZBQJOyto87lMTp52AMMYcObKPswong4y%2BQfx9MrBOyb40rG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YWnUKDNsJq4vcXEH94S8p2Wm%2BbCB5ilJ7tjjYnSYAWTAsHyT3djaf9nsaa8NBNGR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVkq3jpFuqkdOXvQOZHnKOK6Upj24Rw8664RKZ52wgp7%2BwmLR6eKLPiItTgNH%2B0l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GlZ3rVwZ9HFMevksOpxOj4GeQ6Q4QjI/Ha03WwdMnRTJzpOWw3sg6Yw2sUNj6Gb5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nPnF/QTbHSn00pkFSLnfFn2lrHAe0QojnTfO6RmArTf7gUKxZAk4s60T2AhoC1EX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pAzu/v9r1q/rT3xrJSuUr8/7vnrGYgpqIh3pZa7y8W67/lbPL2hbokDyVug74wjI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JNFYyFbrupH/Q62MFWmjAg5M1FjGof5U5jkrwf6QHf6Npkf1WDEnNfdcWfCUpkjA&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000           0      20,000            .00       9,690.00      10,310.00   48.5%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,602           0       5,602            .00            .00       5,602.00     .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      127,726           0     127,726      34,387.78      93,338.26           -.04  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES      192,757           0     192,757      42,287.64     140,169.46      10,299.90   94.7% 
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI       80,000           0      80,000      14,211.63      18,164.95      47,623.42   40.5% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER       12,000           0      12,000       4,796.94       5,901.41       1,301.65   89.2% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY      100,000           0     100,000            .00      28,083.40      71,916.60   28.1% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        9,000           0       9,000         936.43            .00       8,063.57   10.4% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX        2,484           0       2,484            .00            .00       2,484.00     .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN       50,000           0      50,000      10,638.00      23,670.62      15,691.38   68.6% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      363,253           0     363,253      56,744.29     136,338.87     170,169.84   53.2% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE      389,000           0     389,000      36,565.61     212,493.79     139,940.60   64.0% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,331,822           0   1,331,822     200,568.32     658,160.76     473,092.92   64.5%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,174,151           0   1,174,151     330,805.78     843,344.19           1.03  100.0% 
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       37,805           0      37,805      10,178.28            .00      27,626.72   26.9% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN       10,000           0      10,000            .00       2,339.40       7,660.60   23.4% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       35,000           0      35,000      24,050.00            .00      10,950.00   68.7% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000       2,132.00            .00       2,868.00   42.6% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S        7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA      106,651           0     106,651      28,713.72      77,937.24            .04  100.0% 
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI      130,726           0     130,726      37,387.78      93,338.26           -.04  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        5,602           0       5,602            .00            .00       5,602.00     .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY          750           0         750          23.92         450.00         276.08   63.2% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI        5,000           0       5,000       1,397.21         939.11       2,663.68   46.7% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        8,900           0       8,900         600.00            .00       8,300.00    6.7% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       16,584           0      16,584       1,506.25       3,952.50      11,125.25   32.9% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS      421,907           0     421,907     116,513.52     305,393.84           -.36  100.0%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA       81,803           0      81,803      22,023.75      31,795.36      27,983.89   65.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JEIj5mAxwZw9lACK2rDmNOB5BuXLWThsKEYTw10Beb3gpbdp1n5iZY0TnOchw/WZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BbiLDvvjKLXUB3Rdorcwg4IccdsvnPwXqg4wk5tGS4cbXGEXQSxw%2BvMxVuIZ5/Cu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FaMcSzNz3IfodBrZijgCN%2BFFKwSmHA40Hv0JBvWbctml3QfGOS7882wEukJuT/qN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4noeA56S3d0XeEjN%2Bih%2BfgvaHbgKi4gPlka5OY5g/9kEUoQszJdQc8RsfeBlOo25&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cCSGrLZl83SpkvAvjc/HbRhICA7ESXASqxeE50YgBG%2B%2BuIAhHVv/p5F55t5Y0PU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0xOHTnMDJ8xv0XrzXOdo/wh%2BMYCUoTQQUEsXyHW5R9mGlxJypy3RLKX7WJXw/SIz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrLLGsRnCfOqd4jIBQ/PvKwFHfF1xbeoFt42TbqUIdeHGj9Bwxr%2BAxoW8EDwlKD5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F43YnIayCkfhY5MnGZf%2BeIOrCmzD5XWcyHV%2B36ObJIOb5qVjnYLzvfhiKUByzhCv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvNRe3M0GPVTGbwogXQHxWpZ2HZ/oCU7ML1h10R%2BpMlZQ2PZ5nnvOKrV0spL6F3r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wcQVMDcfUb3aJNcvT36nZ/yVyBcvJog8At/xSZLm2%2BIcHy6w5YGMOddWKV4n/HN0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQKCfmPqY9ItoU4Y1iopAQJw9Xq/EdK28a9K5Dr2Kz4MMPfY%2B1m0xG87dO8%2BX8Mo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LtfCc3uVkm9IUkWWLUp7JJMCOkr0uhf64d5oYANCrQK1Yt8a1ysFHPmLxSeFLRc/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BjU4Ah0U43X6/pRmYvT4spykvjMAKC/Ut/gJCv6LY6yhUBhBAYZ4ixCDyfgWKQNP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jnVlYMNASKpKGdWdpV3lQKCKECxRmLTxxVPRpsfJoONq00A8AxGQLL8MMGZPdp8i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zsDxiohYD47oHH1shtsLep3JvnhE4eqU105vn99HgpR27/9huG8Bc3LwuqnMuFCk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0f8e2y0xGW3uOQ6sZ4TndUzgxO0G0LN3YR3Dd0wRyTFGr%2BEzKZPdwdSeylYaLi4a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wg/TR9T/TFyzIKeYm3R4gBLGmxu8BJtp3p7JZ6DKaNilZFvNs0XiqeOPZJBYoUZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ReIQVm9JkjYKdN/S%2BeFO1n0cyKCc2X9x2tsLG/qwl5ahli7fbLgh51Nc0bsS3Jt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oj6d4n73Ty3W0H0n8JQDszR6ujItUccSrMeGiLsZQn82pabpVQIS4oET18VxwCz%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dQvfXQk1BO9R8PJ6PGUDtRDW0rBd%2BAG2ES26d/r6voKzJgiq7YPg30UNggTvPX1I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPAjnonFlzCuk16tpyLB%2BspzeKrybif5bQnNt8U7fRCeDrpVG3vlVaZDFhAhbP1g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3WZppCDQr2naDbUXVBk4Y226Qqb45p%2BczyPxeZChbWsj7duOjFdodTGDt0Y7zKhw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIlJBfVJdhrw60iIjTw9XJi5ttYfFzXsrN5%2B3E9On9ZjbpfJnoRx19qsesqrxLgh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXm0cDRhfwo%2BVNN8Vco9CPq3h2v1%2Bb2%2Bh2lp3oXnMMC5Jfy9rIBcgxR3FpERFkRt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MyYpbG5pUvnEY436IXw06SQKm54KMAq6BgnWk7Tm1J9FGcjkQN%2BYoLUEL8JD3m7K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LvwXlaz7jUK2vVRrtHKkzakJdO%2B2CFXv/bnwXKd/ZptyEGa8YY6SuOaYOw9YeMrA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oC/BU7qxh2q0a/AUfM6w20Oido6Mg4aTkk9CNM1w7M1r%2BREpUDUXyNJ%2BDZ6Hn1FB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zG6HjhkfWxyYXY0DSyXv83QacyW5WhglaqMly%2BQ9ONZPPZJ3/Oz0nYlSadS4F0N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qh6TkMKW09dUVqZjQTI19hy214S3zdvXQf0KnDS2Lc%2BgzR3M/0ElF%2Bc9ITk/rP9B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ekejP286eKpx2%2ByBdWWxjp0f/vRJQwQv4rJ3PjwaK9UAmilq2ECPCsAk7QFwswGL&


10/01/2020 15:11 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  110,018  0  110,018  29,620.29  80,397.93  -.22  100.0%*

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,177,397  0  2,177,397  604,952.50  1,439,887.83  132,556.67  93.9%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  339,252  0  339,252  94,260.17  244,991.89  -.06  100.0%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  141,970  0  141,970  38,223.78  103,750.26 -4.04  100.0%*
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  93,649  0  93,649  8,918.94  16,858.32  67,871.74  27.5% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  134,498  0  134,498  19,793.58  .00  114,704.42  14.7% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  24,234  0  24,234  7,280.00  .00  16,954.00  30.0% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  8,153  0  8,153  1,446.14  .00  6,706.86  17.7% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  0  9,025  336.34  659.97  8,028.69  11.0% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  12,000  0  12,000  188.46  1,886.77  9,924.77  17.3% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  31,000  0  31,000  3,600.00  .00  27,400.00  11.6% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940  0  16,940  6,534.00  440.00  9,966.00  41.2% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300  0  9,300  .00  .00  9,300.00  .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  104,801  0  104,801  28,215.60  76,585.20  .20  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  124,206  0  124,206  33,440.05  90,765.85  .10  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  18,276  0  18,276  1,740.58  .00  16,535.42  9.5% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,076  0  23,076  1,775.08  .00  21,300.92  7.7% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  76,564  0  76,564  13,714.54  .00  62,849.46  17.9% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  3,500  0  3,500  .00  81.00  3,419.00  2.3% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  188.44  518.25  3,293.31  17.7% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  875.00  .00  3,375.00  20.6% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  113,626  0  113,626  32,783.81  80,841.77  .42  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  128,206  0  128,206  37,440.05  90,765.85  .10  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  16,698  0  16,698  1,590.28  .00  15,107.72  9.5% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  22,815  0  22,815  1,755.00  .00  21,060.00  7.7% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  76,564  0  76,564  14,371.58  .00  62,192.42  18.8% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  5,500  0  5,500  64.00  595.62  4,840.38  12.0% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  4,500  0  4,500  536.46  .00  3,963.54  11.9% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  328.42  518.25  3,153.33  21.2% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  600.00  613.00  3,037.00  28.5% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  104,801  0  104,801  28,215.60  76,585.20  .20  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  120,794  0  120,794  34,713.78  86,080.26  -.04  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,157  0  19,157  1,824.48  .00  17,332.52  9.5% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  38,415  0  38,415  3,658.58  .00  34,756.42  9.5% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  .00  .00  550.00  .0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000  0  2,000  .00  402.00  1,598.00  20.1% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  202.44  686.23  3,111.33  22.2% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKWZf29jarhFYU41dH6h4n/k9hSur7GoJ6TUfuEvw1c3ZzpFBRTZrSYaC/w%2B9U0U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SMPOT/BBIZAtUzRELbxwW1TrjAVCJTNg9onljGegp6VRKM9wY30dzQNBTP9mvDxP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WoiJKM/hEfZprfe4FIXWsw/kR4uh4kXrb63dVpSbdpu5evIpitvv%2BVvCAcqJOd/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/HjiplIHpFOz6fEZ1n/vBScuak7p/aLtePNvdQCe9nhSqucdyNG194qeMza2tPO7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XB%2BqyCbILwNDk8RKS7GeAWyHh7Xes70MCpj6WN5D9yLya0kp/KvsQcSAsGjTVVFF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5drwP/urT9UsOciYdMnFmAo/NOI7wv0sPwfoUnpxjntdvTJ%2BtrC6V462EuVcEHG0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3J6LxPoGAOOaSMUW/eA%2BXneJXJoA%2BAl2LFWQPmnF5s3CnLW3v64f1VBEVACpqZZa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVzlPclwSEiT0fin4AeNtt2uC3FuetFzeoNE8quwvXzRbAN8pjGPR6H9X4TCrP/L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXvDTBDHJsUrRDPlvuppTi/dx%2BRrpTOI/eV1BjDg5HIVEMYWpGPDxaEh84gPUQAG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kqebr3yy3dYanjSmbeLM8ljMbBszxb4HX1U2Fl%2BalAqsfbuWLwVZbCOdTZ2MucO4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PyrhJBkPb7IRQxxK2nleApHHS0/syFoBS7NDzA%2Bui%2BLilpK7gDl70FCef4y0bG1F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HdkeMBiUt7BHlNJTQpgSE4mZahRyKo6ALzUsmFyNgF3B4XXhFq6qC%2Bij08reXf5m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cssbwlg34OM9f%2BBFi1ScqLQ8326Io6H8ngpKcCP5EkLORp2FH1Ru76Q5Te2gnayS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/uekXgcQu8lrZtiHH2nspXEE62xVqL2Iol9hgIORm4nPncRdXfBAPxd8I45jJ7t7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VdlnVKfd9WgThkLlNy1QURYNosaWtDVsgrvQN85DZEOHW84JLe/NUQ1c7UC2LKQ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OVpU89EyA1zaoYiov/QvSb8lta2Fn2rkTI7E1UIEIE%2BPETzU2xgpD3/vxGDTkT/k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6HWj6dDa7zQafOgD5a1lKPAWwfJVKqFbe7jYZ%2BMZR7eZ/D1R3uoczuI5%2BnGEYqwk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LnqA4ogHDsNXRnRjOGBOAndWW6wdSWXr2s440oyIeKuqNq5TuiFiA0E75SKuDUPC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6dgfCjGR%2BzX6vnQyB1yb6YPUbXcOGUeQTGrPQOAOhYV6Wdv2y%2BQ9VpOI8QxeAt%2Bi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=llha8/qvXVpx%2BqjY/kBiBGQs%2BVMmHAzNeWdGDvryS8j2wz2jZZ/9x2CLMkHcIFJ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FDrWNLOQXeT/CJ/V%2BDwxi8oRIAuUTuJhnoxZxu/d1hJZ4bTdzmIkjtvWV0s4I9Nv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ECx1QqfmFi7VlaKE%2BIhNO6fi5NDP8IZBT/XyVWxoAE6SRo/yClikex7OMa3TNiO0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vbDQVXH8MwGZIXgbpFTVdwq%2B6Ti/vmul3MrR92JDFN8h3pFhjpTyD%2BxDHudQ1CWo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QGhGz/fghOsbcmQtqt1xNu1RTfKrf863VBGNKrrUBJNrUxBsldz/Yov6wFHUV1sH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7lPL5FC5zT/aDCt5gV/UFlOYWcuv4HyEG38N/qe149hek2Jnafh%2BHUGK6b6KBDe/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bB9W6oT9ANQms9gBVKOZpTwWZ1DobyIAB7KYRGw0u4wZ6Z8rS4u4KchLThj%2B1NDR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4IvfqiFNO2Y4yEELbVWtNTPbDOb8dW1%2BD2QCZ8MNGd%2B/YojRHzgdijBtWbnjGAi%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQRzRbFx9PkMgRVci8ayfyKu5CdK5L%2BmnL2%2BqgYdOpMiqu2CZlVvefkYnGbot%2B9J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHl3fuuHEtouBMN0F8U%2Bm3PYtTOS1LQF4kYu8Vcec0b0Y0WfE//4drjpWdSorcE0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mL3XIdaPuSYkr90uUyawQzb8q0Dso9p/GdB0QzgWy4UIZhAvnmH6RotAELa%2Bd3lq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGlFU0m9FCfqBBfuleQALpOLf8wh9Lv7m7FKxKjP%2BdmwTxpDhm2K5SZ6oTc3rK%2Bx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QUhJ4uP9F/RcTyzR0funznqrtQtu767Eaf4EGzxjxWvL4mnuajMmluvRMkre3eT0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M70NGTqENInEYGbnAM4L8r2ezWOf3w%2BLcLrMS2ElAxhjeN20N4%2BgcTqlUOaoo/LG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIXMdesUqGRieUM%2B752wJgk5eA8wGLs3geanCUx2Hbd5ng3ENTFbZLHD0yceK78I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRx6rfgKaW9/KU2vfqn/ZNDJ0Ku5%2BfYSu281Y4ngvLv25g8Qgiu5A8LE5bUSK1cX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1rSLdC6ejgLSvjiriG9pSEKmzqWmu1TOUMNQhQRT7TSv8/HjTXCH7i5O7hCrSxAA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxFEnUdnGiKCqscjANy/jzFMGWXjk%2BwwqU5Wrj/vviTLEueJ33Lhkz/9ssNFMohU&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        2,000           0       2,000         600.00            .00       1,400.00   30.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      103,507           0     103,507      27,867.14      75,639.38            .48  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC      120,794           0     120,794      34,713.78      86,080.26           -.04  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,550           0      17,550       1,652.38            .00      15,897.62    9.4% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/       38,415           0      38,415       2,242.76            .00      36,172.24    5.8% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          765           0         765            .00         389.20         375.80   50.9% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500            .00         400.00       2,100.00   16.0% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000         188.44         770.18       3,041.38   24.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE        1,500           0       1,500         300.00          89.00       1,111.00   25.9% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      103,507           0     103,507      27,867.14      75,639.38            .48  100.0% 
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI      120,794           0     120,794      34,713.78      86,080.26           -.04  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       18,152           0      18,152       1,843.29            .00      16,308.71   10.2% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S       38,415           0      38,415       3,312.92            .00      35,102.08    8.6% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000         188.44         686.23       3,125.33   21.9% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,500           0       1,500            .00         478.00       1,022.00   31.9% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      104,801           0     104,801      28,215.60      76,585.20            .20  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC      121,794           0     121,794      35,713.78      86,080.26           -.04  100.0%*
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,963           0      17,963       1,710.76            .00      16,252.24    9.5% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/       37,583           0      37,583       3,579.34            .00      34,003.66    9.5% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R          525           0         525            .00            .00         525.00     .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R        2,000           0       2,000          99.60            .00       1,900.40    5.0% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000         188.44         686.25       3,125.31   21.9% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,000           0       1,000         600.00            .00         400.00   60.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       24,570           0      24,570       2,340.00            .00      22,230.00    9.5% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,745,005           0   2,745,005     626,552.77   1,363,229.29     755,222.94   72.5%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        7,218           0       7,218            .00            .00       7,218.00     .0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE       33,684           0      33,684            .00            .00      33,684.00     .0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE       26,466           0      26,466            .00            .00      26,466.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       67,368           0      67,368            .00            .00      67,368.00     .0%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       31,120           0      31,120      30,370.00            .00         750.00   97.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1q2fImYxO5gqlCf3ZHCQYrRJBLkR8vb9OrAEHwArpA6XabJyXFmFwWgxVytbJMeO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZAcDM01967QAknHEWrbH0WOCI8U%2Bv4PL90rbXkZ%2BqGsd/%2BbwibQ09rhcPDx0fNU0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=turcfe6oDe6tyt1axz8Otg5Sp3dgiB9bc/pRluR81YIVC8h%2BEO/n%2Bdy4NLvdl9yV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mfihdlCNc80Fa42YG5ZLmnijihXscLYd4QuFDW2Sn40u6ylkZIigu4ORX6Q8LA8O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B29XeymJjwGMrdYOGaFB05wpE2R0ovyq1vRnu5jWFtcjX7cPmEZJPD5jLGO2Uq1i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lvYs8DYMAqG3v/SLknBFT1s1K8Hd/l9NGMJQMCnc0hm1xnjvDkZEPA5WvcaDCFdM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLhi6KAebzxzGpzUD0cSRySA1ZMq48LDZMLHZGrv9dIgufa2YFFrKmQnljcVwRHF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXfHRmJVWUOt1rP8qFoh7gJFOx4vD%2B/G1NSJ0b4SXrN9qRhTONPGPZr1gqRBVi2%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBU3LXY22MgYTMg/1YAcQgjscz/xw8jZRJrfXmqosQmhIZ4er3XV297Ny/xybiNE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bxDfGsEAygaTbPrRu3IY1slU%2B2i8X2WHJ6DbOfFtAbJEGuYm5Pza7pJOtd11PMOk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZcgjnHOca8QBoH1AqaRL8sx8RXeAPgVnC8IUeIx1ayyQSfLUR1rRwtFzjjiALDi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BlacOgvK7XiNVpRvKltfJ6YM5jmHV5rLwg%2B6z4hK64/kKD0EVoeMhOmR6OnGxDw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1jBZjme4x0WSvsxFY7zOw6SXlE/1fRjAKx0mk4p0cXS53XIZCQknIyntl9byjOP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zM7GZwO4ygvv7lT4nkCrMUBpwwgK9/kmbOm6yuvIwwr1p2m1h0bblfjo9oQEdg2O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k/OfJeDhhyOn/kwwwIQTaVYc9lFKNAJEFPx14J8rE0ElkNUNrNTXb9nvExa%2Bv2O1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lETjtUeC3k9X8oXS3%2BVcE/9GQAoZGC42j8Oe7PCSMfNWFameSeLNE2kUs/R6ZVLo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TFevNutqv7QB/HtX41f4h9TwDyqP%2B6SvnqdT1WhtR0hzc0JjvWUtOOvATxa8NFdu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UD8bbZbanWC6ndbdQQCy%2B10mtk4cffsUPqCUE%2BR3F9mtcVj8FbhSsNpTb5ed0gpt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6TdD%2BPDWxW0Nb7CHQek93ARGmDoMilHPRMC68fRL8L%2BPSA/FDXobspPin%2B5MrcQH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E2l4SUkgO4TtGk/zBBkQZL6BMACij4eHk1h3eX9eH2bssbuN9pombZBzY4NeBU/m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTcmx39QlO6UipOiGtNGy8NnmJcPjJymGBX8C9S9mkhe6j7wMXOIPpe94s3LX%2BTB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6vRDsVH4ttrJD/rJDEpOf0qHjUuaMLfhfflNoPB0AM9Z0CFQqI05a/0h6cl8XAq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l/uFodFymQdkn38mCQj7rvu5e1i6PK4BN7J/b3PmBIuKmJF4RcU917D6StkYF7vr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eb3Xl2aSp7vnpY7Yl7oMYR%2BDUnRhIc6DczHYREtnbaq4w20hJymUqa4JBWiNrXMO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LPv4IsrF2SQRvsUImW9wxhr5l%2BAgxWGhVoYUCUYJnc1C3D9HpBZLxBgo62BK4zZ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4bN/dUaOBpPl2eCBjqFg8vXhcREIVMIrF0qswIBwbUZfmo7dgoeMkSF/9je8lk6n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZmiaB4jTQ13isKtaiHnGQZekD0bx9Kz8cnaNvb6MrBHCu1iyq8fHl31yzKYrJOsh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1aB85NmRTWCQTjuvukIrimuUcK7w2EfiC9I%2BfiZaFwv4U1a/oAg/PvyrmzykA4Eq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BklvCTdtiZYjlLNVdpcqvJlXuiE9qMwmJV8a78pHVrlwACmTRBo/dIT3LQp5T%2B/l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7iqJYPmOv0ZyBYLYWRRT2RkCjVhJph0ShpEHcj8wS97lOcFz205EhugEKYqifI70&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -      108,985     -84,290      24,695            .00            .00      24,695.00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE       81,829           0      81,829       6,294.54      75,534.48           -.02  100.0%*
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      237,242           0     237,242      19,644.38     235,732.56     -18,134.94  107.6%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      165,980           0     165,980      14,223.58     151,756.51           -.09  100.0%*
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,351,486           0   1,351,486      99,190.71   1,155,257.66      97,037.63   92.8% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      760,415       8,901     769,316      58,634.84     680,663.28      30,017.88   96.1% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED      252,469           0     252,469      19,420.70     233,048.40           -.10  100.0%*
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       86,489           0      86,489       6,653.00      79,836.00            .00  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED      299,254           0     299,254      23,324.32     279,891.84      -3,962.16  101.3%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,434,551      10,260   1,444,811     116,866.88   1,327,944.26           -.14  100.0%*
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      350,740           0     350,740      24,171.60     290,059.20      36,509.20   89.6% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      321,890           0     321,890      24,760.78     297,129.36           -.14  100.0%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,331,285      10,913   1,342,198     110,019.32   1,203,759.54      28,419.14   97.9% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,224,214           0   1,224,214      94,170.30   1,130,043.60            .10  100.0% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      152,509           0     152,509      11,731.50     140,778.00           -.50  100.0%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG      347,209           0     347,209      28,109.10     317,118.95       1,980.95   99.4% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L      232,284           0     232,284      17,868.00     214,416.00            .00  100.0% 
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT      172,978       4,784     177,762      13,674.00     164,088.00            .00  100.0% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC      152,462           0     152,462      11,727.84     140,734.08            .08  100.0% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT      350,863           0     350,863      26,874.16     322,489.92       1,498.92   99.6% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS      288,912           0     288,912      24,345.00     264,566.35            .65  100.0% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY      264,251           0     264,251      21,998.66     242,252.27            .07  100.0% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI      336,383           0     336,383      27,344.34     307,539.48       1,499.18   99.6% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC      330,418           0     330,418      25,264.38     303,172.56       1,981.06   99.4% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      700,104           0     700,104      55,438.20     644,665.80            .00  100.0% 
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      707,102       9,568     716,670      55,128.46     661,541.52            .02  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      128,256           0     128,256      11,537.54     116,718.83           -.37  100.0%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI      328,893           0     328,893      23,708.90     237,243.60      67,940.50   79.3% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN      186,737           0     186,737      14,364.38     172,372.56            .06  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.      163,266           0     163,266      12,558.92     150,707.04            .04  100.0% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.      132,271           0     132,271      11,430.76     137,169.12     -16,328.88  112.3%*
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      350,372           0     350,372      25,304.31     323,420.40       1,647.29   99.5% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      221,808           0     221,808      15,397.03     204,576.00       1,834.97   99.2% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.      165,980           0     165,980      12,767.70     153,212.40           -.10  100.0%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN      321,673           0     321,673      23,433.43     283,355.73      14,883.84   95.4% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S      331,886           0     331,886      30,024.12     301,861.64            .24  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      691,912       4,784     696,696      53,462.00     641,544.00       1,690.00   99.8% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      663,902           0     663,902      47,883.31     588,480.60      27,538.09   95.9% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO    1,351,994           0   1,351,994     108,699.20   1,243,294.70            .10  100.0% 
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       76,777           0      76,777       4,815.62      57,787.44      14,173.94   81.5% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       78,062           0      78,062       6,004.76      72,057.12            .12  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E      105,597           0     105,597       6,101.46      73,217.52      26,278.02   75.1% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG      388,919           0     388,919      29,916.84     359,002.08            .08  100.0% 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS    1,392,737           0   1,392,737     109,212.52   1,270,090.99      13,433.49   99.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F2d6gkC%2BevX9w4WmflmGUzy/YwWg2RnPImQMh%2BtsG9V6RIOpQv9wKnS43UHyKpPR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V7NguTVHU4veJyWlShQECjSK%2BNQddge617Cj1m3aT%2BSGoTN4fohCZM13GwSwbI%2B/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qVTKXG0Bgsri38nmruDzRloviC0/hz78LCJcJ/DRmwBQtHpTf9AVHtLksW3bdk6O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5cXxrPKhR4OcjwktXK78BsCqMK5JC2gU3eEP7zyb96tGLkArH0dqz0jjFyX/YL1P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=65GPxE8MSa8E7F/H9j9J70KYmZR9nnNraNBTaRgoidNO0C7Hc5TefmYyfLzN9By6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=viTQo5GpkT5uNg5KmyuaYOPxrtFfnGmbX17WO/KBVlO67ZVray8KEnfemSCzzfXa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rREmfScpD/CKNXr/gDLrVq6LRsUS8rog7PfzfO7OgGD69wsP51Jma1mFDOfrc9mg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5EOBtrxOsLOgTVsYQVl8O6nu5YraksCECTA6dM/LzgXrD0mDv1rC3HmRuWf45n3n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9VK1G/7xz9sSfrk3Du3NHtlDSY9tZS1QwGOW9D5RsZuwbWKOTToNZST1oSNW0na3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c1MENRooPBcftKkc9gMuGAoBZTbBIDqSUuzxV0Zwbj6QswU7nxPPXD1MJWsrqTZv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1sRLSt4W1LBi2K6FAiS9pxLe0Eyrqg6Wtxg8vmBOwNo0XOMo2kWNwd4Hau3h%2BysI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ibxafeJk5AUJN7m5kWzo1zd00EbaRoe/A%2BZ0wCeomhH/qRtLFZePOnOa7E/5Ytb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4FgMcr3wT3Up4Ey4SbIyhHrdHlBiA9j40la/jMOMtBuwKq5W2/4ZhXVac6INlSg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1P9H6hGVW3DMqttaiTWebNkjdoIJteRN9aqQDftmNmjKv20Gj%2BEfYAxY7yaxVAk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9ri44GigYsIPAHb6/p5So5aqbZCCJxNa5uTWOxQGK6KUicrrn2WGszhWZekMX5K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNx0IYakjUUfEGpynhlquoFTaQ6ZZ0wP1ZH5fxsmOzNi0YlCDtQ3JHMAlpr2cVm%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ad8nh6zQMk/i9sC335yrFfOA82id9XyjijjvoUYC/BwWciJk3THTiOhVvCCoMAIR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jVbJvLJq6PfqKbbVhsgcj9%2BFUGS6MVG0ZpVrgUqY8nV62Y3r7doPBVszTfmfgAW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpfOLEcL0JnLF/mXVDJQ5luW9pbxPt2ytV1a0RQgL43ztartfOYK3VRV/8RU6d0F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DtoYqgnmHORvJGoY2k9nUmh4yyj4bT41k6hbMBxEhMk8%2BJQYmNX%2BzesourUvl1RP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=80DJ84osO2KjClZ79kqmEmKc/f4jG0aOXTiu18FL0emXbMwN/yWpLHGhHiCnXUF/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hD6UK5hvQAYD3%2BBc4AQpKkghwlLIPK2m7rNgptXg5MALtDY93nJnBheZ/NXyKC1m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRTFKcHL1FPQ/lvAolZxugVn4qVoAxMEpx4MHEuIb5KUIOqqf/zrzIkFI/viFRBA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=akBuK1RGKRYFxNjibykC6ELIIr6vq1VJLcDGzWE3SlmcZ6HRHyhnqrIVfu8KjS47&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2pxHvOGpCtxngsXqHZmvJikoKmJqgKW7YNlvql7NMSvDWQsRZycFuytH7VfcLjh5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q%2BIZETT%2BCrRndgqZ4LFDywOU6gfVJBnlWdV8%2Bpwp0ipxlIsZSqcJDhqVnqWPL3v2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rj8qwhQzHlMP82N0dVopyvOrSeJ4CnqZBtLbX8x87Dht56gxew0jipG/B23A9VZP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQ3dhgYV9I15dgrwBL8mUpUPoS8Z7TDxcMT8wERT/8/spSp8ppSmey2QmTPvzGvg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vjnneanV7i44ejo68eMlbJ76eRta1MtFt4kO5Ex4ZZt8dQHhSosEceIX3tLixZQE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eE2G2hLz4xaZFa0uLtuO/VD7kmPFbjmG%2B2FVd5rnKQXpdDS%2BwYPYjLS3zG14FTVq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TwqUQJCEY8xLvfi1VDuNmqRIB6jEeiqQXUdzZQuduUdMMnFCWd4tDq18W3fvXyEl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YpTbhzdqmaELA08bjYTmv9bzgN9FNfXcXfkmZ2%2BNMrjjBbo95Px39ltFhoiaW8V8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iL4HhGglCCTBTxTTcQ3/X5r2l%2BSsLjGrR27R0NzttrXvknOCWT%2BLG9Ot9xcDDusp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=roevADZ9lo9vPeG3mMS/LPYTOc67Lnq8cuykbgpWjIPTSgbo5zPVe3rYglsIaX/l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgzBSBxMmKL3jUPbhi/Pw%2BpS/OKx9S9NT7zkezY7oKsdtgEp/L4Z1bEocBj0AqRW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQgKDHnueDmbN2FjRKZe/PUQ%2BabxPC9KE6BcszJCzM60zddZDfIckQPolwYhfh5%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nMvDUehIMHEcinfrWqKWeQDMVLvfVKW%2BeApPHz93OxZzHPWeps90YIiynJ6DAc8c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPVlnLbugYF2IijNY5tD5xguoFttSb6B7sTg3NCo4N3/1qCi%2BGEBXV0Wo4UOdMEs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IyIMjqvfK2jsQRgm5og1wfJwvNIlUqlGCK2lJFqQDXUBRdN3uhXTJVlee0HXLtpj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6bDrbcF4w2TjgWyNctNhmBZIBvE696dyvpF0uoEL08wJS77TV%2B3d7ljt9SfqFah&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/i3ckuqcC5%2BDb%2BAZKVB8Q4UdRTzYFbat47u2ILCi%2Bat6YQB64Hdlyl/x%2BBMu852&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zah03jx8cx4MDLA9miSal3BuTi4p/SRX27pjAd2CeorTKBZR3CHYnKLbUWJpSonD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3utPEf6IzmvGf7F/UP/vlXTcK0w5orJz04%2BlSc/7EnSzplIwmjHuCALApDDtC%2Bd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1K6/nc8JPaPx%2BmYZCVvJbmOPCVDzU8LwHuNCcHrQau1taGikEj6s8%2BuMuUddokK&


10/01/2020 15:11 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  7
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  92,111  0  92,111  8,772.48   83,338.56  -.04  100.0%*
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC  86,489  0  86,489  4,723.63   79,836.00  1,929.37  97.8% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.  92,111  0  92,111  7,085.46   85,025.52  .02  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE  314,520  0  314,520  22,433.27   284,604.63  7,482.10  97.6% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR  1,423,398  5,511  1,428,909  109,916.04  1,318,992.48  .48  100.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART  58,674  0  58,674  4,513.38   54,160.56  .06  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC  65,695  0  65,695  5,053.46   60,641.52  .02  100.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.  86,489  0  86,489  6,653.00   79,836.00  .00  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER  390,712  0  390,712  27,314.06   327,768.72  35,629.22  90.9% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS  1,281,646  4,337  1,285,983  98,526.62  1,182,319.44  5,136.94  99.6% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART  86,489  0  86,489  6,653.00   79,836.00  .00  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI  76,777  0  76,777  5,905.92   70,871.04  .04  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS  73,630  0  73,630  5,663.84   67,966.08  .08  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND  326,182  0  326,182  20,242.82   297,305.45  8,633.73  97.4% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS  23,609,389 -25,232  23,584,157  1,847,328.37  21,322,633.39  414,195.24  98.2%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12310000 51050  TUTORING  209,400  0  209,400  .00   .00  209,400.00  .0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,103,138  0  1,103,138  91,007.05  1,006,134.73  5,996.22  99.5% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED  379,843  0  379,843  32,117.50   369,768.35 -22,042.85  105.8%*
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -  96,500  0  96,500  94,431.57   .00 2,068.43   97.9%
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL  64,637  0  64,637  4,972.08   59,664.96  -.04  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  845,020  10,300  855,320  67,166.94   788,153.28  -.22  100.0%*
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING  91,273  0  91,273  7,021.00   84,252.00  .00  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL  64,637  0  64,637  4,972.08   59,664.96  -.04  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  895,508  4,784  900,292  69,932.70   825,222.40  5,136.90  99.4% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA  181,682  0  181,682  13,975.54   167,706.48  -.02  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  67,635  0  67,635  6,441.42   61,193.49  .09  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  713,578  0  713,578  56,590.58   662,983.41 -5,995.99  100.8%*
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI  178,600  0  178,600  13,738.46   164,861.52  .02  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL  79,319  0  79,319  6,101.46   73,217.52  .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  632,448  4,337  636,785  49,772.04   584,015.93  2,997.03  99.5% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING  176,898  0  176,898  15,191.58   161,706.36  .06  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  84,799  0  84,799  6,523.00   78,276.00  .00  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  450,985  0  450,985  33,604.16   403,249.92  14,130.92  96.9% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI  177,762  0  177,762  13,674.00   164,088.00  .00  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL  86,489  0  86,489  6,653.00   79,836.00  .00  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  344,730  0  344,730  26,986.02   303,239.64  14,504.34  95.8% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN  166,243  0  166,243  12,787.92   153,455.04  .04  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  55,828  5,811  61,639  4,741.46   56,897.52  .02  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=marhICSEV6FnF8NwaCs%2BITE5uK19LEKrT6dGXHXE21fjNZYl65oQccoI7n8FNhIy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ACZQ3VD6vLrPxW80i6e%2BItFX7ZyTmRp1SgaNpCZ2UrK%2Bcda4/I5dzC0rCFt0yMK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/lNQqtN1EpgIWmaSvGHm77/WtwvmEqV1W6zaqWeCzsckuWHq8uF1Iu7egxp/v8E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Kmv/Hkzn1QHIP%2BfYfLeSPaF088FY/zXwFqhjwUSV%2BFzi2msN1sm6FsjMxE1k%2BOi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c11dQVRWzrKt051QueQzZofn85kWfagKXrEplIybjYarOpMBGmTXftB2sUKXw9hm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sHoyVm8qR5XTbbnzxz/5dml1rlIAIPiAP3smKHGPvgLDTQuaQdTJVzuAeqvuNwkm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y7wYuWUTIWs7qLNyBekWiwvIa2qrObxTbAA3ovuAd0P8iOVBHshpjiaan1Sjhgzd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wSnrs8YSPbhcganuDqhGDw6Y6MQsDBZ%2BLzB/Jymt8/43CUGVnxqHzuNqvpvR0YeL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hrX/LmZaO30BgU6SVMHqdNz6OxJtXrVeKWUC/%2B/qMev42FhMd8ma%2B813XEOj0ieM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vCF/QBvScJ/uLnT0qd6NH7oZxlTgQPM7MLYekUcMB1sxI%2BgmT86rNItw1MlSqptO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BuIbqD6Q7CbDxlTc5VAnBM9HKXvxuSarAIKgN/6ev/LVu6RjehBaFHPoUK4%2B/7Q2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ec3EO7Di%2BWOQUnxmz%2BmGkPl35zHiULJsr8ZDIWdLX6nnkEulSuALhDjcn23EwR0k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=In3CFGL8cAQZMFt7iX8KbkRSR6FRwYPlTaOTkc1QosDiBWtHZ9m6WRpnYKeCqAmY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPqsf7wPytaG%2BNGct0BHJLTQAwaQO1l3Yng7aJ7ZoPLhGlZDZO0gVfzB5gadS2z9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S6NjtqBlFs0sxCfWGinJ1iOlOGGM%2Bmh6lFNihW7HXYvOPMqTT7xK0e1cnGp46dA9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lsYv/QxyWvhvSx8bp3Q5khadPreQEvOMtMagsj20xcej4Wy2/tPmsdh9eYp/q9Cl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jArPGL1ZS6x8MqHWJQcdBo8aujyKjACU83v8sjTJqS3DfAgxdq0wenYLJuHwr1Xk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0mvMApYlXqgTwAiZJX4aADlggE8TNgrtPGf7js%2Bj/Cd3bDr1xCM63Vp9E16YLgAs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cc0ZutCT7p1jAbl8bUlCsNbPGTWPoaxcmQcHwa5Nu87pvH5XjfDT8YBY76%2BITvSx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ql/vYIuOrpcsCA4MEcRGrCw6K/iOYTtgqfHXcDW7CQV/T/%2BZqcSS7tZFgi/9VH3E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvinQ3%2BFK48o7WrgxgPA8hIQcyV9QC2wRoWuRBC23vwDudjMvu7a8s9Z8AWpi3Fi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=udCnct191VW1QVB7i3aBUR5WtWpIGU3MkdkR/Ag7iUfav%2BM/BGMfp2ElWQCbJOfN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fh99UobpuN86MIIkjWYx76wynWSlWZev3kUhgttYnNEVirQysSzaf5zgrfO7OIIC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HyhkkKxwWYfNJzNHBWTaXlCtQhVbcEoHUCy2WKZn2ZLJDmIJXiFCn2UlaFqy1sE6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tjc/sOKuFVrRvsVGR4egIGr/rJXH7VKKWZKbrCI0sxZaoZp3XKNRWh0i2hRqYLqU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yyBla2dxq8g6byZq/rcp9WVITvamSyt9MT526iucgpFCAlS%2B3YCeGzOXTHK950ZM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BI6PwrJ2e1XgJGm5DNa6ISWmcUK9BhPGkOLOVZ8QfGT7iqeA5kA7WYqaNBLYLfL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wSUKHl0yOwkjDpJcybGOiXLujnZmhlHH3bH/XvHcS%2B9a1FxbhC7VsEqGPUSHp5dA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/D/8kxOjHUtb9aYpo2suhlUG4DlYaOAVEF06RxOzJ18QyrRO20Rjmf7TlEtNjUnx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mNL7Fvf4/K2PZtiflHKDiF%2BHW3rpGS6vpF7%2BwApxtd/JO6EqCu3VkaEot%2Bkl6fBL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBSQg%2B2leoZoMv09alFaMGDHYDM0w13lmZ9UPH7M76aWi/57WN8fyxrahby6B0/%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rhm/wcYRkebv7oWf/ISY4%2BMbNXkiScwsrKPv1ahxr6bKyfzIrlWSvVI/kVLYRkX%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rym/YHr0GSelF8L6%2BPUh8oR8Kpsbg86j4j%2Bmv36I6lJpQpDhHaovdU8xEMbtTCgL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Hx0M5sYTG1f5nUtiKlDAxRXszT7SwSNFvgZV1q2PuS8y6T2tt6czq5Ou1CHQO4d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EqGIpkDkiqZqk1RLXVh%2B9XPGpykvLllV5A34I69bP8R9NXzAFDwSbRnpR2eZ0Lb8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CsJnNUKQQ7sbOB5TDdGCSe4ldZELFOKPSO1/6Qf6bNJUj4WNO4WG3ti3X2VhLxaV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/pADJJtxH%2BGC5h/lSApoibXRhDYxbQ75u4xGFpZ2roZ5AQ4GwdHGl/B9BESLkaS&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      416,722           0     416,722      33,074.66     383,647.37           -.03  100.0%*
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI      172,978           0     172,978      13,306.00     159,672.00            .00  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA      499,969           0     499,969      48,497.16     563,379.72    -111,907.88  122.4%*

 
TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              8,236,621      25,232   8,261,853     733,279.38   7,414,286.60     114,287.02   98.6%

 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER      288,256           0     288,256      22,173.54     266,082.48           -.02  100.0%*
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC      111,200           0     111,200       9,071.32     102,128.89           -.21  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       399,456           0     399,456      31,244.86     368,211.37           -.23  100.0%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P      140,000     -38,000     102,000         153.00            .00     101,847.00     .2% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T      325,000           0     325,000       2,670.00            .00     322,330.00     .8% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T      125,000           0     125,000       1,375.00            .00     123,625.00    1.1% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/            0      38,000      38,000            .00      38,000.00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        590,000           0     590,000       4,198.00      38,000.00     547,802.00    7.2%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S       14,000           0      14,000            .00            .00      14,000.00     .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       14,528           0      14,528       1,383.60            .00      13,144.40    9.5% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      582,048           0     582,048      47,030.37            .00     535,017.63    8.1% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       70,516           0      70,516       5,980.60            .00      64,535.40    8.5% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      469,818           0     469,818      35,872.00            .00     433,946.00    7.6% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       78,940           0      78,940       7,016.83            .00      71,923.17    8.9% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      495,951           0     495,951      37,510.06            .00     458,440.94    7.6% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       67,850           0      67,850       4,683.92            .00      63,166.08    6.9% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      663,336           0     663,336      43,790.40            .00     619,545.60    6.6% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       67,679           0      67,679       5,241.92            .00      62,437.08    7.7% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR      381,636           0     381,636      29,041.76            .00     352,594.24    7.6% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       67,408           0      67,408       5,059.55            .00      62,348.45    7.5% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      336,474           0     336,474      29,329.78            .00     307,144.22    8.7% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       67,408           0      67,408       4,857.65            .00      62,550.35    7.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFthUXGBamyA7fo6Kuyf43A494DxSEziisiNnyOcfcxZwQs3bABfZyhuY5MVxK8W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXsP0Gp5S64GeJYmghWl8dQTz9I43cp6BLsUyozi%2BBZM4W69/qP5VVNFd5PRzx04&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHLxcmQ8m0ibBgrOJ9Xp2ZvBbvRj0vC6DxG8eXeCMh7cd8Dk0RtiPAFLixrsmjmb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=svQpUtwSUZy7qrA6DtJGpGX3a6umfpoM1A3sDfaSQGavn/zO1GDGKAMzpab9UY53&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/Hnj9USN5/wjeNWZ1iJuQFGQ1bC4iB8Gyd1ypsO6c3minsNYNJlQstwXo6sWBzd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FTcsKCA59my%2BN0hSSmCbyFLCvp/e4lwfkIf0Kdwz2DhiWkHKGvTPP0acm8ZDkpg1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRNfnH1bWQACS2C6e8dvLmZMtxc/CEgiWSAnMktEbJJJnaakLg3IEBCvs038G%2Bpd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JnHU%2BjExWcMZHBzLIu9OHZMNeZMZaNUF23BaqXLMY7YqT8b%2B9Q660NNp6fkoFxPF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G5pstsbyNBff4q01bv/e0H8vPs4F7yzNuLpH8tPdHfLVpccIU1Z/pVLqMHFBrku9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4oT3zDmKIBuLFmD0ORan/BI/3Uj2/5t0fshrKNEi7tlW7LBhIRtQ3X6vvK7mjgfC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v0V9TnCXVBdg9w7Y/ft7Acl3IPZ2sJpUkrHTJ1iG%2BCRseV/gBR2QvsBgzPGhnkEG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=19U3mCjoHKP0dCcr7RLcIvMfNADvjtBc1IGqqwg3gAWGm1VH60pzN%2Bb%2BmXEJGGrk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3icvuNYAX5sUk1mvT6XF3FekCFhOFoRmSqNMJryUy%2BvPDJJ605o7YU5JHozuv9IF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=InyOlZz7usNOUHGAi6mzCtZB8tjnpeNyczH3FZXhvuN5Vrluhes40jBFbKDQ1K7f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=31P7zL84dP8dIencAvr9xTfdT9mmufJKvqrKCDXrw234wgBP4NkIebwboQ13JaMs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F6Tobr9o4Iuro2at4L3R9mOPDPI6WAepNs9Xg5pFt84XUXVF/wYX1gb6KZmpZNCO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oWbVNoL8QVrdwNjlrGrM%2B/zwhuJEHoIjy6IPoSGORIMkEDfWv5dNGe9nNzG4wjs4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEIG76wqvXMGYWJQfWj%2BFgneQ6cr%2BCJrh4DSDSvC15FzdDr%2BNaUYbqzRIEVS0F9d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUygw17X08b8zcn17AXdHqnrycaZB0iC0Gd3sEQ4lpuCwpsKmkXF5KmVa8UVMX4s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2rvu2jwvYyrklcnbX910HjboPauIab8ChMSyDR3G/uN%2BXe90iUOGHOBJr5jxNv0g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cgjHftrfUsOzL8EIKTq3FQ6vRcD0JhLJ1Bl%2BYRVvlJAIuks8b7QHviZPUen7CbJM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FO/uryfVwJCLSxnUk4Qlj7Ze%2B5AOTYWO5fZXZFeRoQLZWNMJxBGzhVDLjPOGkFym&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Si5Kuy4ZcVptOnwEtkOOuu2D3lK0Eb9gmnpSe3nauQ8kyO6mJ283ek/hoh%2BjZNl&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      9
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR      342,998           0     342,998      26,993.55            .00     316,004.45    7.9% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS      427,654           0     427,654      34,124.52            .00     393,529.48    8.0% 

 
TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST     4,148,244           0   4,148,244     317,916.51            .00   3,830,327.49    7.7%

 
 

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT     
_________________________________________

 
12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY       91,273           0      91,273       7,021.00      84,252.00            .00  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR       52,413           0      52,413       4,477.86            .00      47,935.14    8.5% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB       73,630           0      73,630       5,663.84      67,966.08            .08  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS       38,565           0      38,565       2,966.54      35,598.48           -.02  100.0%*
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA       86,489           0      86,489       6,653.00      79,836.00            .00  100.0% 
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS       38,565           0      38,565       2,966.54      35,598.48           -.02  100.0%*
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS       52,603           0      52,603       5,009.80      47,593.10            .10  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB       38,565           0      38,565       3,672.86      34,892.17           -.03  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS       40,107           0      40,107       3,085.16      37,021.92           -.08  100.0%*
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L       52,603           0      52,603       5,009.80      47,593.10            .10  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS       52,603           0      52,603       4,046.38      48,556.56            .06  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI       52,603           0      52,603       4,046.38      48,556.56            .06  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA       38,565           0      38,565       2,966.54      35,598.48           -.02  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS       52,603           0      52,603       5,009.80      47,593.10            .10  100.0% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT      761,187           0     761,187      62,595.50     650,656.03      47,935.47   93.7%

 
 

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE     
_________________________________________

 
12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS       35,000           0      35,000            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE       75,000           0      75,000       4,245.00            .00      70,755.00    5.7% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO       16,175           0      16,175       5,625.00            .00      10,550.00   34.8% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER        5,000           0       5,000            .00         279.00       4,721.00    5.6% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH        4,100           0       4,100            .00            .00       4,100.00     .0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE      165,775           0     165,775       9,870.00         279.00     155,626.00    6.1%

 
 

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        
_________________________________________

 
12410000 53990  REBINDING        4,000           0       4,000         356.50         126.50       3,517.00   12.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HcJoVwVUppKRa3VjDj0AJ8tIXqaAnMCZXGf0mcK5dS1zpLZrBC5eCjN6ivx5y9E6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yqeJIkdDZQvd7Wg2895nHY/xzB5koPhBsexA1MeV01yBnoVtoSa69qsFr3O4JeCD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ul/A%2BFf1bdOkOP3wKIXFtd1HY0IDvi%2BnH0EkENWLEXnXpM89m/aSIDRjX//0A8YY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/AAqGciuygykIxxGM9g4strCaRFNjHomg1qiNQm9IeF5VgoUFL%2BWjpyVfQLr86i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dY3WHXreXR1ydEqFReSPGDeflpdSZMAntLCIWceke3nsL0m9ot%2B/5Oeucr%2BlKtQ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5qHvbV6viuPQzED6WyGcgcHB%2BIbbixcGdeVU0Nb8oMXC1dfz%2BhXkee5u4hifVi%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hlW0ckOa9V9NSZFj3guSbjEkyxF9xxKbcrro%2BeZvmVZSvByFZnfvAyKwdJuQuYJx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZ0DPTL0v%2BAtr4kjJ/W8Ic47tPswWJieXRpwUCoH6oy8kgFXxWqbPQicbAen2ZbP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pj2LmrA6eJaldm/PzCqXT60pwiRPDjh9/2M2d9G6qRLM6p%2BUVs8g6vRoJOApFPD1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2T89EHlqsJNecSDyrV81IucumE7d132me5/qyeW8SP5w6zeUWHLdd7OOrYWEhWl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mmz7uGzQMn%2BDvbK02KXTFQvFDoV/zQoSLZ3O/owZSifVT7X5w%2Bdhp0muhhIWDn4f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fn/r0BEuu88VdPkxMDqs4vjlQRpmxYeY2U5Q%2BSwph226AHiKjM2GCnKHqI1OM3xn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8AVqi5nKNuJ0auZC7gtGovUdM7YJnytXEBCVeoO5XBEeezINPxCufXiBZUf4WTgT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rd5MdmfPZRAZuUIAaPMHiwlSlevFpR6GytmzosXpK1/KUbVzfqTSxL7%2BfYPjWWPv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8gMU8ttORqfBRdKP4GOa18YqUB3FKkEPP5Q3X5g4UpJslNEWtLRZFW%2BTaSIxbvLq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aOx3nd5WmCShHW6Te6U%2B1S2ZoITI6Ef/GyJl3aRg7iStnxRFGd/RLqKyLxDBOLRs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UjZgIBk%2BEVJMOAudiRobpc1YmzlUGpUafSZ5TLhiqADjRHRYI42pD35LBIsmQnCb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YIETdcVNIvpmZDYou9GkfXIJeuUBcLo/DsHbHQIsbinUjF2oyFQjstVcndCDxiQ4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PU7bfqpLfqZp%2BJPnRkHzk7a7%2BNkX2mItiqUJxZVXe186uh/6pM147KqSqHRsm9jn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcYxTCVasRCT8klTcySaQtR2pQLzb5X/Blfmk9V5oJIewwmzYuxlHu3lIy6LfVSS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ic3y0PIOc9sq6svuByL/aLjOrxU5ips3UiUWM7ukrMJaDq9LzikGg/zqK/MtWaXF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jnuvZpsIU/OtSOybtMRMYoHf6Mn7G6cjcu8QzpZ/4nY1U8gudV3a9ksqRT/UR3Ls&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oGZE2tJMa/mNweUWSYhLET%2Br4l4z64%2Bjf2M01S1Rv6eMTbliJLp5C8EdUtD8qwfs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vWHlXQ5uyzZW/INu58J3JRDGkt%2BLmvgNI1JqdKDLj%2B6RODirNOkif7rQ8GHXlAIt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KifmAxlr6az8I6iTCa/QOdZh/ry3RhCThSgI3ZbsdpwuTgoWquvQFI/OZmdCM5r6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8d/AfP0i5NZO9kQpdAjYKVmo5X/hCpkBZet5YgSJsIPVGlNDt4lb/ZgguW1vO3%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dSOBawDazSOyXIHQQzMiqtgRbfV/s1//yWlR9RCW6ST2nmC9T8ZX9eTdY9t%2BRrcV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BRXE0cT8cenvDDQX72uS2k4ySm%2B483hMRwHslw5E93814zhdg7%2BYYqT1vYmzuMot&


10/01/2020 15:11 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  140,000 -1,133  138,867  10,845.07  59,913.88  68,107.76  51.0% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  279.76  181.31  2,538.93  15.4% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  35,000  0  35,000  184.00  14,986.43  19,829.57  43.3% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  11,000  0  11,000  .00  .00  11,000.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  5,000  0  5,000  3,930.00  1,070.00  .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  14,000  0  14,000  278.70  .00  13,721.30  2.0% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000  0  6,000  144.40  538.34  5,317.26  11.4% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  .00  652.08  847.92  43.5% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  8,000  0  8,000  .00  .00  8,000.00  .0% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  6,700  0  6,700  2,664.08  2,557.59  1,478.33  77.9% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  524.45  3,872.80  1,602.75  73.3% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900  0  1,900  .00  652.15  1,247.85  34.3% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,390  0  8,390  5,827.50  950.00  1,612.50  80.8% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  294.24  929.41  776.35  61.2% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  0  5,000  .00  1,575.48  3,424.52  31.5% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  9,600  0  9,600  2,667.91  3,225.05  3,707.04  61.4% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  359.50  4,008.60  1,631.90  72.8% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900  0  1,900  .00  929.04  970.96  48.9% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  7,885  0  7,885  5,827.50  950.00  1,107.50  86.0% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  502.93  380.05  1,117.02  44.1% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  5,000  0  5,000  .00  993.66  4,006.34  19.9% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  9,600  0  9,600  4,678.69  1,070.34  3,850.97  59.9% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  8,000  0  8,000  190.50  4,447.16  3,362.34  58.0% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  20,968  0  20,968  20,531.50  397.80  38.70  99.8% 
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIEN  750 -750  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  5,300  0  5,300  483.57  1,610.73  3,205.70  39.5% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  8,000  0  8,000  .00  4,725.19  3,274.81  59.1% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,075  0  21,075  20,846.50  .00  228.50  98.9% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI  4,750  1,750  6,500  .00  6,423.81  76.19  98.8% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  5,300  0  5,300  483.57  1,749.72  3,066.71  42.1% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  8,000  0  8,000  183.60  5,245.77  2,570.63  67.9% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,696 -222  21,475  21,004.00  150.19  320.31  98.5% 
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIE  750 -750  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  5,300  0  5,300  483.57  1,949.75  2,866.68  45.9% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  6,000  0  6,000  148.00  4,200.40  1,651.60  72.5% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  19,113  1,355  20,468  19,334.50  1,133.29  .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC  750 -250  500  .00  .00  500.00  .0% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  5,300  0  5,300  483.57  1,769.77  3,046.66  42.5% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  442,527  0  442,527  123,538.11  133,366.29  185,622.60  58.1%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL  50,000  0  50,000  2,685.00  .00  47,315.00  5.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MfzSs56n1LD1ZROuVy7dnMQmwetc7lKNSRDVVO3KXCdSb2lOdh5BD2kj2gEGGXFg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=01Fdu2P055%2BH4IlhC%2BppDiBX1n2EPyqJAfLlF5loUPiR5gA62dxVNWdZQtgqEwu2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jilPz1qDdiOHwFpNOX81CBCdW3d548L0newoLcl4i1eGKhUefrKs2/M3/pgREurU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=376Z7/CaJyf9zOmhTLmrdoU4H2qy3s8617KxGgBncUEHKAr3K65RkU6LTujnRzm0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eqgmyqv5fh03gGcSikJ%2BeTj/rZQU9aXXpdISoT5RkFXuP57vLQlEr899tfrw6j7%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dos4gRaGZ7iXDGAZZBrmz0TSYebclRGnVSWfUhYO9uWDTLUGNS1/bUo3CUB416gz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GqGvPD3ekAALnKtSAe7iCbHcXUzzrmQbVUnzE5zz7TrsMPHfFuiDZ1L9RqtCTO%2Bj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YqYzFBUEQ4l0j2ifNtlHtubMLC4PXMhPEfEtaViH6vb%2BIImvEWV12e0VRE7ImOtM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2o%2BxcuJhRCGP7JhRNcjLYza2BnR8KtEzgotNcHVhuHIMu4sb7VDqPVuaZmXpG/DJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JBXQUOLjp/upZ647SWrEruwjXgr4wtYgBnLpty8%2BTsDdEjYWaYyZ2o1oeZ37CNi8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T/ROtDnztY8QvL7irc0c%2Bg8jQbQQsbRq5G617VMM4kRUR0O746d%2BP6UKJQcoJMDO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F8ypsq6uIgfT4zFAVOnXf44Xzptn1oeOtG9v/SObPfqnWG9QOcqgDiUSV84TH0Yf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rT02/9yG%2Bs7aXs8KNwkATAHLb7DtUCCsMdy8%2BmZxvGHj9UGsWS6eFbKKHuopsHU5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o1RzHpbRK9ciPTBA3FVKgT4j8m68qEimMTWmh3NFOWUJtx2CaVtBBpfhkmoMJL1q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h0Hf6JsYHjjfXiWYOFacm01nsH%2BsSL%2BXu6SzS5SBOYN41dRAy9JPoXn1zih98biK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwSXmux%2BNixRbf0QoNmwDY/ft15Ao648KTtuqv9c8oCE2YBmTquka0j6wWKCRKJc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0lsw68jHI4KJRAtvjkM3bFaPaUzZ8LQvqMHFjJHukZbpOitOVLb69dgg8EVpZtL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=swySN2i1rLY7slv4mCoUIhfsR4kstaVItRfCaMW/QcMjjRJkbfuSzDvn4wOZzC7p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ri6NzIt9lMgw%2Bv2KqY1uHqG9Wa6ksAFI4epJ7hNcEhgMFuzlPcIRfBaBHIRHZe92&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7OcBr4s8xxnw3wxJAR6VU6tID9pmYWFMTAHBL%2Bnk0FuGw6ZvlfsUQk30NkDp%2BNZ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YDeLFnPqctGXa7/cpJDDC2X4OOD/5vu0vD8osxV6Iy4wefBW5vgZNDoalcK/e9Kv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QxVkeNDa6XyOOrJfu7YeMXeQhcWKOcnTaIwc4rBQkEHXRwg12gZWw7E89dqBAH8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKrsf5XSGx6i2ih8o0txZRnOCW6mSqV6UuimF0%2BwTwEO2Ma/7kEYiVmiGoy%2BDsZX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DDJ1ROcLGY0UO/wDVvEjXAxB7bHigGUs0%2B8VUQku6wh/66nmRjTleMNCOW4Sz9rM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5yRONqzNTP0WWWDQYWsYppVW6HIpIHB94pKk5W9mDdiLoOaMJVSE4%2BRnNYKUo8rN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QkGyJCf0hAMDuuv7umn6EhVoKOvT1YBYMJXa0W0GhlNrfhCI7vyjGISz2gy3b/fm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BjQOagKS1Wr0qqGlk3TQMMO/qBXCTcY6zql23MFnRKLD8BuAuGFX5%2BCBq67DoPSX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwm%2B9aotcWbi8DAK69L2hHFShm/U8BQYp%2BSM2zrINpvBXknz6U/WMc9ASfSnFzGQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ait8rWGHqwvW1Y4KmjC6%2BUmhtAlkFcU/xElOt/Ig1ggjr7qIiHcA6KcdmP0c0EyD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=twWVgG6kRGKbLYLs06amQVt7e5mADCx2CNDaAGmdFmcFQh%2Bcx2PCvB8OQewXI%2BTJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGwSFJDzws8MGK/h1IRtt3BF0PjxAZK8ll/HBnAx7ciECZwcMCNMeWpzp3/TS861&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QoG06ExTwOkBHzzlx71tb7fAHKqpyxvAqmc0%2BFtlCUeb8jE9qyrr3J1v8kaLTFbb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RcjW2XQ2HXYXDkDwk3AwijzVtKzBlbHeL6W7Xoo5rOVbQPO/KQ2Q79T/XafB1jxS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WBv8Y3Wvp/IaK7STJgNunXaykFLeCCpYEZJCxXOyIgGvLnJo2tTTV68wUzsWhRF2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RuisGZNGyzA18xTlw1IJvLBCN8O6BKnt56bgWxl2Py8E%2B8v7/4BL67CMlTi09rvp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HpbmnENzcwP4%2B%2BEZ4Co7VzDpwLX%2BQZfecsTfLvEfTCxASpsYkhQz%2BzF4R80uIEsD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vu3/Rre%2BQRcUVQIjqspc4yJrv80J6VKUnjxpvVe3Hkq7Qjr7IMwxudPjzPNA0rXa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cbd61PiRF4Zt9j%2BTHJffBrmKHNTwAP6k3OA7RgZswU7gl0%2BLkTjT7AkIN%2BkybdGl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4lAoS4t1aiSTuqEPSnPpfS8qLVQHcLxnh2ClrNoMsx9XirnKWUghn0WUz/0xaOga&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZnBmNW9kfZA%2B2C8F/YDTQ0EGb5DYSBn/YERoSf1r%2BHpcsxgmSiSnVQxJNVGeAXx0&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        9,200           0       9,200         333.45       1,605.17       7,261.38   21.1% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       11,000           0      11,000       3,000.00            .00       8,000.00   27.3% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000         505.00            .00       9,495.00    5.1% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA        4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES        4,500           0       4,500            .00       2,141.37       2,358.63   47.6% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       2,701.81          66.90         731.29   79.1% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP        3,500           0       3,500       1,935.59       1,174.75         389.66   88.9% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       2,062.63          17.78       1,419.59   59.4% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       2,411.56          71.40       1,017.04   70.9% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      103,200           0     103,200      15,635.04       5,077.37      82,487.59   20.1%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER       45,000           0      45,000         535.79            .00      44,464.21    1.2% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/        7,500           0       7,500            .00         588.18       6,911.82    7.8% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST        7,500           0       7,500       2,747.50            .00       4,752.50   36.6% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E        4,000           0       4,000            .00       2,422.76       1,577.24   60.6% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC       11,000           0      11,000       5,338.44       2,169.80       3,491.76   68.3% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S        5,500           0       5,500         312.82       1,123.24       4,063.94   26.1% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI        5,500           0       5,500            .00         831.22       4,668.78   15.1% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.          750           0         750            .00         274.14         475.86   36.6% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            153,050           0     153,050       8,934.55       7,409.34     136,706.11   10.7%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BPWjz2zh%2BQujrTlb9zgHrsJ4G9lVl1zic7D7u9ZCvKX9xd71OqhN14ZMiw3OG1oS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C7U/xmyNkRF69DZd8Ye6rEnHpkvPZWAhI/ZY0HUiKkKvUTrz3I/oYvB923ckjBHO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8cyJsAdsotEzqVr31w%2Bh4%2BBlhY3SAJ/ePdLVCCNgJBIwbGcTs/G1f2Y6oX2jkJus&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZyFO86cngz1ocdZIbRbqbAIKRdTIoMmyWAdnQYIRsV1PaAdilJVJMtbOxlOFewA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ZH/QGQ7sZG%2BnnDKTc%2BHchRe7gSUHnZCTJGDtClR8VdAxl03542Oi8WbnMQuFk8D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7abogv1PsLoGdSCwkwm8u0fOEcsNTHkh3ZK5ARIsN4M1TKRuuuWOgwWTTLag6q0r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=58CkVxFiqMwh76gsTK5buUlRvTPYFveXEQTzQftixDHNRZYWbiJZLLczP3lWz02f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uR64QbAgxuBlEVFDmxJoKp45mv9AAtU5WB/0WEs93M4Y8kIVuhs2GMchUmz9q0v4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OWcHIdXVQSQw%2BsVbFeu1/zS545ODa5fPglFYh6LCc4QVXhWt51xKxD1pQhJZGoWO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hf2qtbGZQLp%2B6hIR%2ByK8rGaK7Dic%2BzLCFC1RQaNF33lbc4eifCpmPc1yi2tTliVW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mRLVg8vRxm0riirg6eyNsgnKXkAz4AWllfw2glIdtoXfmHlpA29h0dt9Kg05RLeR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s2sYIlVtT/eTkOcU3i6FFVAeXeMdt1ZVww/T5q5thfKR6qgnvq1GE5Lk90V9TABQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LLWauSKtQqo9yVGola/4szn2ZhZ2EfxDdLjOkXxAJA56FAb1M%2B1lB0ebtWflSYF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c3GKYcdNZ8Dz5B8sa3g7XUgPwC8nmLahJRZRdxrBdMOEpJ02wELdhT/hVzs28Diq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y5AHdK3WauZ9O5rJv1pBtbP/0r0ccyPyliuRNjmj1mTZMgHe8h90rU7Iy7tbyFNN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WjrOgZr0R6i2w%2Bi1iv4bbGQb/6aEhhiZjSovVJ0syA1TKlhZtRcpw7XtrYzejybT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=epZHAjLccCARtT0qpzw/dURjtHsp32OdjOal23AgTD1CoZiKk4StFbF%2B4lXNK0MO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=On17msFK9nNPqe/L5XvgjOqN8UhCD2ZhslD152W0VHz3Z5WNYp%2Bp8ERyi6fAvuYG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l1b8MohrZ7NZMaaZhx8FKK2wdGnYK/wnOYtXxOzorhfh0qIaj3uha5Uukf07DtMn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I/ymkINI%2B95v3XlcnlZM7H3Gm8I9CzxbEx02hPZaAQuBluVwosXUzO5esGOT0UCe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7l0j8sqDfTdhNrJe3W0YLLMIHiZfE2sdrgF6SNXXPJw7c6o1tLiR2CJRDDt5A4FG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pT4TgWSNuDIMf5A0eHLBFqJ2lif3clO20u2EnsnZ17Uqr8K2D6k8joNaYbkaht0Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EF/zHqfqLA%2B/xCUMmm8vWb6K3dWmIbkZ3uzs3wLCTr9TWNEa3NvOwD2FMhSa3wB3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9oGMYM0tYY9I1WkANf6THxxxHxFbGaRmERaR%2BLBPJiXjpeMZSoL9Umj/4MCsepOH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gshDEpeQtyLE0LjUf8hpc8zbTcRIHhsUivMQCEsiXBpLXwfa7p4LLe97%2B%2BV42iS5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A47pWYpWlL4Gb6FB7Abpn95zPoDmiO6O65Rk%2Bp/Uh3hMFEYs1lXEA5cFm6a5FoKT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9XLF82xkgMSuaDOoupVjU%2Bl/FTrIz44FtufO3e7Ffv4vJSD5mhSqyjSfTBbdlzHp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z8WXfGYVCA/%2BxzjcFx5/EkbyrbF6iU7Dq0VyfkN9olwfkG1Ub1HuSy56DVCcQkNQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DnOVQqX31ko6yTBmVQV2xd2wNYGKM%2BupO%2BL7pyXWwqWnHTHYgz4PxIU79hltzai/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PsVMmD0GaQ/K%2BTU5rGUVeD4x8j3jU7ynVwkV5xxUVv/GMouNYtxuHgNu1xfb8Cwq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQTjDzOo/2WVbCGTKIV1LFf50vfg0k%2BXSxS3q0nZGFI1MVGoqKFkj/tqjZhhXs%2B/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QeILEvfkIkeU/pRsrvwaV1QqocfKrbb9kCEVMWU2CjFC3JYSrhwEGAaot5Kytsdn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ooYq4SZOgEAoRjNx4K6Gv/UGrPIpTAdeSa%2BgnnuW5ZQ%2BJiUKsJYi5uWB6uqQqH2G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lzt%2BSQs2EuaCgrJJ0VdgBsZ6xVIIbT2tKEE8on6dOWeNM8KHUKmEFofb2Bi7tPwv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QKBF%2Bn0IiaXpPCGVCuRKGCLMR6IWNTUrpb1kIPuwEXFLn3aTNbNeTjOrVvDKuIoc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfG1k/VuF5T9/ntBd%2BHlMdWTOccJuO7PoNUVN3hXHBRBBuicniEa8d9PnVo5GfPp&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       52,400           0      52,400            .00       6,398.00      46,002.00   12.2% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE        2,500           0       2,500            .00         738.83       1,761.17   29.6% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU       15,117           0      15,117         370.91       1,168.30      13,577.79   10.2% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL       42,500           0      42,500       3,215.67       9,528.40      29,755.93   30.0% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA       44,725           0      44,725         667.47      18,499.44      25,558.09   42.9% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750           0      23,750       9,342.73      11,757.23       2,650.04   88.8% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        7,500           0       7,500       2,103.25         706.37       4,690.38   37.5% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS          800           0         800            .00         538.08         261.92   67.3% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN        5,000           0       5,000       1,634.15       1,660.22       1,705.63   65.9% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.        2,400           0       2,400            .00       1,043.12       1,356.88   43.5% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST        6,500           0       6,500         376.28            .00       6,123.72    5.8% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.        9,000           0       9,000       4,390.75         608.28       4,000.97   55.5% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350      -1,000       2,350          53.50            .00       2,296.50    2.3% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933           0       8,933            .00       1,869.87       7,063.13   20.9% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN        1,250           0       1,250            .00         160.62       1,089.38   12.8% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC       20,500           0      20,500       4,004.03       5,628.92      10,867.05   47.0% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S        3,200           0       3,200       1,225.00       1,461.58         513.42   84.0% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       16,000           0      16,000         803.87      12,054.95       3,141.18   80.4% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A        7,300           0       7,300            .00       6,710.83         589.17   91.9% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E          600           0         600          56.76         539.14           4.10   99.3% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F        1,000           0       1,000            .00         601.59         398.41   60.2% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H          800           0         800            .00         499.91         300.09   62.5% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T        9,000           0       9,000       1,695.90         590.43       6,713.67   25.4% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        2,500         500       3,000         292.63       1,609.31       1,098.06   63.4% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        5,644           0       5,644            .00       3,316.45       2,327.55   58.8% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000            .00         767.43       1,232.57   38.4% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S       10,000           0      10,000           9.75       1,689.60       8,300.65   17.0% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        3,000           0       3,000         149.94       1,711.35       1,138.71   62.0% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN       15,500           0      15,500         669.76       7,553.49       7,276.75   53.1% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500            .00       2,194.96       4,305.04   33.8% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG          600           0         600         379.33         211.57           9.10   98.5% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.        1,000           0       1,000            .00         785.17         214.83   78.5% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800           0         800            .00         173.24         626.76   21.7% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC        9,000           0       9,000       3,811.56         590.92       4,597.52   48.9% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        2,500         500       3,000         292.62       1,384.93       1,322.45   55.9% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,656           0       6,656            .00       3,946.03       2,709.97   59.3% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000            .00         138.14       1,861.86    6.9% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI       10,000           0      10,000            .00       2,394.71       7,605.29   23.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzbrzFONWLNd70GPtK1ENdsaobGinJ0pmLJ%2Bdt2zFA3AhQxtIiSCFXARK4ZXEhod&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BgqHO7aszVqkfA18v6JiUbxlbHz7yDy4Gl3P8VnKVqgyrH6UaDJK7q1WlCiN0/8W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZYkNCLHHnm37%2BpGo5CnMXIinnUEnpNSCjod4OCGCt5CewHwSBLqyw13YO48MSAts&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bk9jedGnK1x/I4rLrQgK7q/RvNTrSs%2BRFUkOlyPLPqiJtlfzkv9fAoMFNgMyRMfx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jitr%2BmkZ1AuOzQFqF1SgPN4UhgrpW4fP8/KFInm%2B7di4eS6iEOpT%2Be%2BH5P58o%2BGz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4DHrmZ%2BjDM6X/eKOeTMNcUGKVvwADjS7dA3eskpoGi8SM4teX2nwu2RJ7XU5xWW1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iA8upRsF0/elK6D22Ov72WLagwPme4wTxKSSPboKTrLEOzaoQbsryvVgzLeExtVv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSmkdf5opPHgLjRDiq2bPSX/hJdF4Ek//kJ0qoKyqVnozO%2BbUNsjuNa9MYz4PvFm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JNvjsgFcVrRkA17K6yOmFhQfv1yb2LlUW%2BRqOHUihd971aV0CHu134y/7zOZ9zvv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e8QarIbyfwLWMyWBNrDKC9GVxc0vRwpeOV7re7IomBv1ViMyLciUCH4tycf1axlY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fcx/saaPSzpAbIuiRVvsjFb1ELmdYN18YaK%2BJO3sWdncoBOph%2BN6Rd7LAOeJ3Qgc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BJw/w5F%2BwkQtcHmk5qYgfNZr1oj02kHnHoURV8vLMRr/q%2B91zuq5t1344WJq8Yl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULi0WOnZneqZUgFCrmcgCssFQCBRNl3aM7jmF2Wy7Pt78Dhm3n5jpkFgA%2Bz%2B6Zll&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8MoHWyiHDlXPTuXvz69IjrHQhjgBMTLCo/4Qa1lIrBMVRlA8mJvR%2BMspDWE85sVY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F56p3V9t0R1iYIINuelOO8A1eg6eyarOhIEHMX5QEeBBgogA0Oc4zR7qTZ5hdTFZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gbx5Voi7AJFftpQIsPUYTm8t9xsYyq2bOPnCojEVhrdKQtRoJb2/kvhON0V8k1Bz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IiFbU%2BKJtJlCRQfqg/Nucv82beds1UcopOvr8NuhXgE2lpidzdH5ahG1DopYeEyM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gKpf1RwarasclACYJSSJcnabhwo6UFKDkGhrjNjbvf22Nio7gaIThjLc7g4MyjH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ADVAnzIKYHS7onRQX1Mycf8/17ZWn1sO4nooNwmZ4bLuRqvyEdLTAPgCXjmwM8f0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zh6uw/7cgJAwkValPAxlbWu99DZtsnu4/pqivGxS49wr%2BxlxXANndeaQlwSJcD3W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2Bj/QPRGsU6HUedHN8h0A23t/ohZBr6VxXKqpwxYFV4UEAgrzjmE0mIDxwYaVCGi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dB9rLBLcpiKBcWFdD5TQSln3DWZFPQjK6fuQa%2BGHHvfn28L50KTp65w0Ns5B83Qk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/99T%2BdTNKp9syRBZgUVY611z3qnAygBGcAmeBudZJvnUKFs0SRSs%2BjPQ212V/5w1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BnfbO4rpw47INoUyA1EcnGxIuiBUSrMefp2n2DRUBVYDBceh6dfDCRGnn/aeibw7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3PPxFRf0/4zJvlV7sUQEzLEB8YuWwCu/gGwOMVCJQDVr61kq1h53mVckUyGgwNRR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pvXu/sHApfG7IDZIBObaP4nzE1JR7YNqMHrbnV5lrv6ReZXhXHhN5OmEGgCvLrDl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYEX9Q%2BdhGZODcgtBY0z7sC6YLt217olnl5oHQL/d190yafFx6d9SmdspSSwO8cw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0g1fDJGUAjgoQtC4QdNXk/UwyG4tJ8GZrp65GfSdj1FjOx47O4nVpkSGpRrxxdGw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUia7Ja%2B0qhOkKXGUcciYJU5L8zFklx8kTGpzKyw1nFyVyYoksJ17P5Wb5PzfVZm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cg/25i0D6k5zx2ElysNgGQhyeJsEzL9CgInqi%2BmLGWf/xsmTwQ7urG%2BHHKOtuISW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eiVy2Ql57BgfyCW6lhw/5FltqFPqTLw8x8Gs2/3jE8hZOwsv0u2thcQ9bn0CnKnt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iZFB2VMUYbU7w/tX0NcUplScmXdVjzwLV/3f/swpI08HzMsfgyPinNXKOuxamI9S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ze/XxVOlBxFUmI%2BCnP1WIRpKD4OlBjBJLa1Tsq4OxpO0W60t18TNr5DmGd9G2TcO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JA7MQskRooLK1PMcadZBuLeq3O1P4%2BWPwdep3jkDZiKvVax3gCpZk0htcB06zxlJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hlgx8jj06tmFAwTGoE0UMcZ9nc35t9S0BVIByzthhxvt7vJSkZLPaYSMoqfpJNgV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gcXXe%2BEnM1S5eHhHE26MF2FoyLekG6A1MrrZM2GuPUN2Z2/luimJBkVldhJc%2BWn5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ba66sJ3JjFp7yG7AaWzSWEVfy2w6NiftwJCiW/Sq7cpwyGtIcqepeeEGbNMgs9JO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nl1cMbAa2v43gnYqaSTJxfX7hYkc1zmEO%2Bkfa4FxxUNyEnbQ3jrZJMvop638MZT1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B3LuYhSGzn4l/QROJCbvUP7EECo9/w8yZerLsyo11Ore%2BG/GPq42BFLPsAEDa0lQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUqSjqUM6u3EjRPjhx6VmLS5ftrPqjklhx5k5sFHp0XAL8HWDi8cOnWV0ec2eay9&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC        3,000           0       3,000          70.96       1,663.95       1,265.09   57.8% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES       25,500           0      25,500         552.76      17,892.71       7,054.53   72.3% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300            .00       3,297.87           2.13   99.9% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.        2,500           0       2,500            .00         968.46       1,531.54   38.7% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         879.68         598.85       1,021.47   59.1% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100         299.95         748.08          51.97   95.3% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN        8,500           0       8,500            .00       1,284.89       7,215.11   15.1% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000         408.98         164.75       1,426.27   28.7% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN       24,000           0      24,000            .00      14,781.96       9,218.04   61.6% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,248           0       3,248            .00            .00       3,248.00     .0% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH        3,500           0       3,500       1,911.39         288.38       1,300.23   62.9% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN        2,500           0       2,500            .00         599.34       1,900.66   24.0% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500         879.68         598.85       1,021.47   59.1% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS        1,100           0       1,100         299.95         368.71         431.34   60.8% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI        8,500           0       8,500         165.63       1,200.29       7,134.08   16.1% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC        2,000           0       2,000         408.98         164.75       1,426.27   28.7% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE       24,000           0      24,000            .00      14,104.14       9,895.86   58.8% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,400           0       3,400            .00       3,249.76         150.24   95.6% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.        3,500           0       3,500       1,911.39         288.38       1,300.23   62.9% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG        2,500           0       2,500            .00         961.04       1,538.96   38.4% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500         929.10         598.85         972.05   61.1% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI        1,100           0       1,100         299.95         739.96          60.09   94.5% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE        8,500           0       8,500         236.44       1,741.57       6,521.99   23.3% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.        2,000           0       2,000         408.98         164.75       1,426.27   28.7% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE       20,700           0      20,700         914.87      13,122.99       6,662.14   67.8% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR        3,052           0       3,052            .00       2,913.94         138.06   95.5% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC        3,500           0       3,500       1,856.83         290.44       1,352.73   61.4% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA        2,500           0       2,500            .00         650.22       1,849.78   26.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA        2,500           0       2,500       1,080.88         895.95         523.17   79.1% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU          900           0         900         297.70         602.30            .00  100.0% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC        8,500           0       8,500            .00       1,039.57       7,460.43   12.2% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO        2,000           0       2,000         408.98         164.75       1,426.27   28.7% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   552,425           0     552,425      53,268.94     197,381.86     301,774.20   45.4%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC       20,000           0      20,000         479.76       5,000.00      14,520.24   27.4% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV      127,000           0     127,000       4,596.08       1,729.00     120,674.92    5.0% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE       45,000           0      45,000       1,279.95       6,443.54      37,276.51   17.2% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       192,000           0     192,000       6,355.79      13,172.54     172,471.67   10.2%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8lHN3dsM31ihZxVJrzq3q86O1jZ0OkmHsiHdO72qrw9WkbCFxGHuqxBPe6qEmyj2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QfPNoYMbVUjq7bjKh8fPY679MX/WCCXLnhOwAVBdY38rgvnF8oZYVSngQond4WBA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BWlv2ZcbMUlU5S2T%2BwofNw%2BigEtsV9B%2Bv7pczAlgDMNjaml8yqGBff9IfNC5/6yx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mxd8caQCyjf4lTU2VYk2jK1%2BTCDTa30Zz0qKo%2BvgELrex7RUbN1aqh9wp1ArDFQi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CkVEWB58fTyrVfZCI93yExPK%2BxPcbsty6BuVmbHdVlbQlvEbyDvLz/aqUBjrxTl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GxgSVvGYEhZAVWMnFl45eszv88cslSX5gJr3TaRwDB2szHEAU6vd90zNTncsWmQH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2XVRZrj/xSzXMUnlJt7UTxtAg0BSVVdxVWlDIvaTzOVRRGegdb5C5RoYcJpcTXEr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xH8tEn3t6c7xqDpVpHaDo4PKH%2BwPr%2BpMvo9m5n46dnRSai/siFXI75P7BK5lrSj%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LwyhDyO2N%2B4e/Eok2iAjxqs8VAjcXROP/UCz/VB8tOdnRMNSwkicD4zg5aTkKQs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sa/HT578dv8rjY5cdHLzm9FpJLDxWNqfn7cAsWOWWG6TLsTD61fPPntwpqee%2BrwE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=05jc89P5jqxko1x6bczbOGEOGEFfS2JIvsDvZ/35alS3HnE4QGKChGhQK/JZ00XU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fv7Ipq3rrh65iQbP3RJIMvJ%2BrX8O0sZOWJ%2Bnos2GfnJSSCXE8ipLgHGVh4Y5E2ke&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BpfT7BAyqRIn6%2Bov0ACqt%2Bf9G/7xKIwWpfPrDQZc9zTUqNZmQDDLB47WIhoREXhY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eVU9MSt/PdVJpJ3oUjpNP0rpsG68OrlH9bXSaROJW32mPB5TEa/pbGTNLdLlV3Jy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pSVy4HsGsNZxirh7zkN4tEwOOxgAtLvUlo7Fc45UAOxw1xr9SNcT4exxC9OoQ4xo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QyT1kq/Sk31ZqNXTTvhbCZX1bIV8wy6i6DX1hKP0L5MTMSOnKjQbB5Yf6hcs%2BYv8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RyPb27/jKv11YYBDp9hqM7TVv09hEZFS1Kn5GLeReAz6D4tS/TltHuVyytw5O3ZP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8RNhM2gxxb/UozBajhEzcaefBxAal6e3/MjaFQCz7xcul1jArMSiZLCg8CMNbiBa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRycWmWDngiePv6N/H7Jgc2yxqeeaNZb6NFz%2BAeY0WmR%2BgmwfI4NL0uc7k5kbYhM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FdhV65YkLJ8RLG7kKlnADs0bqOdemVshfCpjz8Jec8pucSvahdp4a6uxSs/hBD1r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=10/gSjBplBPQLP18lpXYlHYp7dKuSZI3fk11iV/8h/oGYv6XtpAf1Rh4CqktLFJZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JXsiCRtGps/u1209YQ2DtDvb41ObuAp7VsDs3r3k2C%2B1Te0NMClwOnPpGaz55IPg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rlglookp8VV1puIKifLHtfVJIg5m/wiV8inOIZKlVjiJRcZluDfx%2By/OTf6WxeCI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bDU2ArUrGMMKfa8su4Q66TfPjJMjZJiL2kVdJ9i0q5pycj3YMH6v/CIFx0CUxY%2Bp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZbNa3M969GecKmlZp2qeGVfaXfv36GnGhyX6PqZZD/qLR32YjTl0bzBrXDpd0ojq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4LJN3cMYdgrvfOQhq2iV2FBhqLoMvtHqsLOls2gYi6svCF2emhY1BCFdaVNvWXb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UCvvXnAW3wuixTh5TFjfpFOTzGEVq5vKLJCEtR1a2KIrlbxgCVP2kriS6GTr19jU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0CgCbCf1rfYAGz4eHXYb2O1hI8ss7LxaXAhwQ7DZq4he8cRLMHlewz0p83JAAVQQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A6JwdANexLVCWfqfUYnDEap/PRlYrB/gCV68FU%2B436haenGKu9xhNj5%2B4KspMPRM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKvMcEtzvD7Ga00swKa%2BQrwW5tuwALtjW9lTeQ1Qi0hteUTarsoAy1pUBiCdC%2BYC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MxjzXuiIHaHplNHAEmqYQOH9uTHyyGP3pBkGNYyYskKawecun2phRK2%2BIlbZPVVT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mBhSJHO6EVssXbyIDgfPax/koli3nJVHFPTz3TUCzfkr7jxAkrMdOFzmXNQS11i1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=crXgkX8lHwvoDOK3eTCQNGijNTsFHE7D%2BrrQTJXKgQtVH1llL2iwdSK8Jejg1mRf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v99eSQoZITrskMd3hiOuPaQlY/bAZCV5S7H7mJQzJDBFTdo1Nx0iu5UiJClv0ver&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AetsG%2BoElWkjzsOQfYWEJ4rmSQgxUOhsALjDz5rWzKCi3526GnlqqHistYym6zpO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fX2GTAFGTqmSwa8cdq3683%2B8QWgrlZ2R8Ump6OQbs5%2BGZDvI0QgU3iJYHDP480ki&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS      100,000           0     100,000       9,268.58      35,459.94      55,271.48   44.7% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       60,000           0      60,000       7,181.11      24,174.43      28,644.46   52.3% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE       60,000           0      60,000       7,181.11      24,174.42      28,644.47   52.3% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B       20,000           0      20,000       5,691.11       7,007.76       7,301.13   63.5% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME       20,000           0      20,000       5,691.11       7,007.76       7,301.13   63.5% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/       20,000           0      20,000       5,691.11       7,007.76       7,301.13   63.5% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/       20,000           0      20,000       5,691.15       7,007.76       7,301.09   63.5% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          310,000           0     310,000      46,395.28     111,839.83     151,764.89   51.0%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO      315,000           0     315,000     295,018.22      27,449.24      -7,467.46  102.4%*

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             315,000           0     315,000     295,018.22      27,449.24      -7,467.46  102.4%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND       42,500           0      42,500            .00            .00      42,500.00     .0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C      545,030           0     545,030      43,378.12     501,651.94           -.06  100.0%*
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       74,167           0      74,167      13,726.25            .00      60,440.75   18.5% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN       10,800           0      10,800       5,117.46            .00       5,682.54   47.4% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       21,024           0      21,024            .00            .00      21,024.00     .0% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M      233,525           0     233,525      17,963.46     215,561.52            .02  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       11,869           0      11,869            .00            .00      11,869.00     .0% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P      171,430           0     171,430      13,186.92     158,243.04            .04  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI       11,869           0      11,869            .00            .00      11,869.00     .0% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.       58,641           0      58,641       5,584.86      53,056.17           -.03  100.0%*
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY       86,489           0      86,489       6,653.00      79,836.00            .00  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        1,280           0       1,280            .00            .00       1,279.75     .0% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C       86,489           0      86,489       6,653.00      79,836.00            .00  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI        1,280           0       1,280            .00            .00       1,279.75     .0% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H       61,639           0      61,639       4,741.46      56,897.52            .02  100.0% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        1,280           0       1,280            .00            .00       1,279.75     .0% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S       96,615           0      96,615       7,431.92      89,183.04            .04  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=juDanHsWLhwnAd%2B6c/odeMO9SwFzjEAME84d0V5pAJ8fwzB62bjndRil12FdUiti&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ehac0mQDowep8MIpX8%2B0Zc4BJ5%2BTdHDhras9xfaXsDc%2B8kx7fh%2BNPrUOfuohJdYc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QcIsupFQg73VmVBL%2BBKR%2B8y4pBhz%2BY9CEMsI/CPMr2p/M8WejM8eGjqn16dG0Dy%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFSjYTu%2BhqU1edvOjCS5lpaJvxd/5ow5Cc%2B6HPdZ3VllHT0F52FrZwgklMop%2BLaE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tbeVIkZB6iNCnrXwCguz6CN9U3KsQEyzTG3Kp7DcRLF/hlT1vA6Gg9%2BUGD2F1zQO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xyZ9EfXX75cSTElCbUziIybbsb6kRFSGINCF1aQ19JkuNs2Kxau%2BGJ72kPMRbjFR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNYkJC7AVPVlzmKEIVwVZ76irf0nUMdU2wFEmveRoxjd%2B92o%2BR/F6AgsunmMD%2Be5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyUVG%2BO4mmbf8P016tznX/aXMHdvD4rWXebI4LigxV5koKfdM3AcCQ1C7ABqWVsB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0dgJbwGeu%2BRSsefZKLkGPGAxSbmx5xU7OFQCRt%2BzcsNqcUYubux0s03YYzYOOQPg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0By5alozwK%2B2rB/OkNKqVJDaBfS%2BcgPnpnLvSeZOWS4fbzi0GAyLiJ48%2Ba9w5cuw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cy3K7dDAgDWCYJc%2BJwwNF9DHmHtdUD5Tf4a5uFwwQK2UULn9YBF1HjaFQ/4qZPUi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUMQ2z3VJrqNeWO%2BTg3Sup%2BM2y5qP6rOFzoudqAC%2BgHKmF%2BOKY57Y3W7vfdgXiQ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5Ancio5lMzp%2BuPGcoZ95J2PvX3cERNuDOgQl8FP4grBsQ3GQkKrUHC3%2BKgYJFKb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p1FDA40mISxkGw6zinZGzUgKUpM2WmPomAMJOs8gP2P8EyVuSW08uWxcNCR6tVgB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qeko%2BwmYATB4ekp79557ntoeDM6rg%2BoPfZwuBbsAoq9GUvSswgpUWjJ%2B3wg19GLf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ABzg2R/flIMLxsGUNht9kBKI%2B3xjU6OoS9cCBguEInrcgyjyDIrUv27Tu4F10po4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eSn8IWFau26NJYv5PbPXBMe9htB4VvivrjwGQr3u6TaUbE/oTSnJelMW%2BLodQ4QQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tfXjOt1uXQeBGmfqadZcycQBg0mB57Mclpwp7eqioNqmtlyyDitlsNpsIrGCjrMO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u3UabsUgqv5Al8Ff5bpRwTeKKJE8ztXEcdLIquB7ztP/H/RcKtPhmR90p6XGc9Kw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jnsFU1Jb1OU5qA%2BzA9AV3o996k%2BTufzeP7hoJ7wRE9P79I7D24552xu3XPck6X9T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/3SI8emlQdemcR0sjXRLlzMr4C0JQo6npP9M2SOHPQLWr0XRQrS5PL536wSseKyc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ia1NE%2BT7qNlE6viCKsdj1Q%2BOsOTwP6tJfWnmPu/Birs1ejSxMGkb5VDIIJBrXpH0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i6esWgffzvTvi%2BesrgwRPk1oJQLnfn3671lhXnvQsuk%2BVX2f88yPzIv3GzDs7R9p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nuMaPYopAEw1wmucplvwXdad7/C93NEFe8QTslZgq0nr1ML62/%2BW9EELothXXsmH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9IWN3y37QQprRQo9Ix7gPZumpVqLWQQCxhNrKdlJa8gBxbJaT5IRIBiqs45DGu4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbIXSNNzde9ESVWBijdMa5SxsFDDb2v9XjZVu7XNgEHr56Hl07OJFY5ZEqzDi1g4&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     15
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI        1,280           0       1,280            .00            .00       1,279.75     .0% 

 
TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS              1,517,206           0   1,517,206     124,436.45   1,234,265.23     158,504.32   89.6%

 
 

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             
_________________________________________

 
12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH      274,457           0     274,457      21,112.08     253,344.96           -.04  100.0%*
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY      133,274           0     133,274      10,348.06     116,886.37       6,039.07   95.5% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH      133,274           0     133,274      10,348.06     116,886.37       6,039.07   95.5% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH       76,527           0      76,527       7,288.28      69,238.66            .06  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH       76,527           0      76,527       5,886.70      70,640.40           -.10  100.0%*
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH       75,822           0      75,822       5,832.28      55,406.66      14,583.06   80.8% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH       96,615           0      96,615       7,431.92      89,183.04            .04  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             866,495           0     866,495      68,247.38     771,586.46      26,661.16   96.9%

 
 

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC       25,166           0      25,166            .00            .00      25,166.00     .0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       12,583           0      12,583       9,648.33            .00       2,934.67   76.7% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE        4,000           0       4,000            .00         960.00       3,040.00   24.0% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE      133,674           0     133,674      13,024.09      71,857.92      48,791.99   63.5% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE        4,200           0       4,200         214.00       1,161.59       2,824.41   32.8% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE       26,996           0      26,996            .00            .00      26,996.00     .0% 
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR       86,489           0      86,489       6,653.00      79,836.00            .00  100.0% 
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/        1,375           0       1,375            .00            .00       1,375.00     .0% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU        1,699           0       1,699            .00       1,031.01         667.99   60.7% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR       36,822           0      36,822       2,571.00      24,424.50       9,826.50   73.3% 
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       86,489           0      86,489       6,653.00      79,836.00            .00  100.0% 
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS        1,394           0       1,394            .00         591.90         802.10   42.5% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       36,278           0      36,278       2,790.58      33,486.96            .46  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE       84,799           0      84,799       6,523.00      78,276.00            .00  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE        1,200           0       1,200         498.78         227.57         473.65   60.5% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE       79,491           0      79,491       7,570.58      71,920.51           -.09  100.0%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS        1,200           0       1,200            .00         599.65         600.35   50.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrrJ/AUOSJTlCNg77JuT/00JQViWFJdTlouJg/zqFLTEAjPctS4DAAq62BZlyiAW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CTjG2qLugr5HUtPlhuVxc/VFrHolNeoFTCElI4mtgzdnAkBHhxJuv2nnsvyS1jVv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1EG%2B2uQos2J0S1JMP/g9sTP7pqSaQK/frYOq/ARZPdBYBcaCCrOaTViCsOLopYVe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7lUrXh3GIu8c5zBHHM261rVCtyq6Gyst8jliGfm2vh5TytO2wZV7NXRyRfpGBD6X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=037LXHYUV4LWg2k%2Bz/tfXlHRP7gyEPj%2BxWmwaEKfxXzOpKxvWlxs/va/17tYoB8x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avBxyw21tzPqztwtESeA1hZSf6G8f5iv6X6mlzsuNe8vcUgpa8OHNWHzq40RGgTE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AKF0IJuwH3vHFG67DfwPuv6YpT/MlvJcbMCk4VKTXhZWBaY5R3261y7R16RlflAd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KA/WoFz3vlKHlqFYDrlqtBPN0rBGXvhbh6b/uIwjNbRHYIN%2BxiR%2BwkVt64hN9btZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNpzaddXXSlC2nsHsZFe5IUcEwCdEbMvg5W0brNmAxJrDfXwxhRuD6Vt%2Bv3chR73&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WR/FpbfuY1LSg0LL%2BEMp1YL7cHqnAMckoo7EH1odMg8OSxjrNuTkzlC63e6gimKX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SeYJrQu0Dy8iJHk2LIKkuFMPB3Uy2dxZfevwnGmdToIi/6sBGpJ02Xhje7qqgouz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GFYVzGY7aLfr7t11FViijl4HBuy0ftoM8VIAvde5/UIWjGJx8bhUlsG5yyVtEozb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSI1al6Y4cPngx2gYIrm1%2B2kkeWondLEIAzWmyHzVetqLSXgMXhbyZynSWmmgu17&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AbjXv5m60SiWi7WpTDbgdznlK7kMbjc3d80EVqIi764a6rA7jqlldi9r0SkBUHgo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9bn7G0yxnWrNkhgvYbNaaoPMCzJ9%2ByPHdYxP/A68nlAQ5TMX6uMxQxyE47eJJXD/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1MzqBBOFFXSaO7to8VUCnn0uKkoyjtDwTrewbLJnW0bRrAYVmUe/bA5gRHGtsaX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6gZa2NUsz3%2B09JFJhlyI8u9ssN8JJLuLimCGov0q8Al7/1FcNbqHDFu6WPQtj%2BU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r8tT%2BDPYIFQaWi8i1NBJ8Fmf9JpmQCnP0jbDvZXMTaWw/c1HjDYZUbKHjaU04v6d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rjdKW8sv33Wkg1dRsTR4xYFqjW8GwspqXjGdly65F7bwyEw1h%2BsLSJJmOrWt4OT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r1ZJJ3Tp7yHipkZ56VJS5z%2B3Porl32IQ6fZjAeXA7PZEqLK6eZdJx0ZtkJp3Dse9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VfSerUxL6JyLtLfEiQ628kdegomat4620iFEb7x8lKHFfgVSbZLqAODY01SRUMW5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wcKGxztxWWaZG3QBChhnIzN6EKCQtMXBUx5ZmWTsv4BCWJ3PscYc%2B%2Bza964Zekgn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0TyM8qVyq/0Dtis51hMp7miii5O6cI8s22qItDIy7b8aKmodRzXOKYkykADpLs98&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EyTLwjnNDYJs6YrYN3ee2qI6/cVYAoJLrMl5aNlq/C5126ckjTL4d/NN6ylFxsM6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JyrlC83iMIL5pDntv35S1mbgu0eYd%2BiICGLAajJliAD%2Bb8oKebDWP97rv2kigUtB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UL7nbzRje3UyHBfXGNYsP/QmULPxjRFqWaXhXrWSJgrXdcJs6gM0B8B1wkj0vwfb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8NLOe/pQQtt8Nwy/p%2BY/HhFwx4sYXPWVcCqQM%2BtojhL8bp5c14oNJEwiwvXr95Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IfpDF4QK90cj8816hZMp5YQRk6PhIwin65a5xJst0i4R/Sw8koAaa406hBegB1mM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8xTyJh7pXafcytY0dBgiEldUuIgy2NOm0fqyYcmG/ov2HPUOQix8luPeMWM73mU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tdSkV/YUctcYlViDJF7S1nFTyOFvQ3kI4nUldLrW/Vuh2iKFo8yZwj6pGitSN7Sp&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       58,641           0      58,641       4,461.08      53,532.96         646.96   98.9% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,200           0       1,200            .00         478.53         721.47   39.9% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       61,520           0      61,520       4,510.84      54,130.08       2,879.08   95.3% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS        1,100           0       1,100         728.69            .00         371.31   66.2% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       45,636           0      45,636       3,510.50      42,126.00           -.50  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            843,152           0     843,152      69,357.47     594,477.18     179,317.35   78.7%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800          51.00            .00      10,749.00     .5% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP       47,754           0      47,754      12,856.97      34,897.49           -.46  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR    1,649,040           0   1,649,040            .00   1,535,940.00     113,100.00   93.1% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-       55,800           0      55,800            .00            .00      55,800.00     .0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS       40,140           0      40,140            .00            .00      40,140.00     .0% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S        4,995           0       4,995            .00            .00       4,995.00     .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT    1,989,000           0   1,989,000       5,397.10      15,000.00   1,968,602.90    1.0% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,842,529           0   3,842,529      18,305.07   1,585,837.49   2,238,386.44   41.7%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI       94,362           0      94,362      25,405.17      68,956.89           -.06  100.0%*
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC       25,000           0      25,000         385.00       4,235.00      20,380.00   18.5% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      119,362           0     119,362      25,790.17      73,191.89      20,379.94   82.9%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU       12,972           0      12,972         494.38            .00      12,477.62    3.8% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN      106,094           0     106,094      28,563.71      77,530.07            .22  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI       50,095           0      50,095      13,487.04      36,607.68            .28  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       25,713           0      25,713       2,448.86            .00      23,264.14    9.5% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA       21,180           0      21,180            .00            .00      21,180.00     .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM        2,000           0       2,000         425.78         574.22       1,000.00   50.0% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       79,000           0      79,000            .00            .00      79,000.00     .0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE      100,000           0     100,000         300.00            .00      99,700.00     .3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r45PshwrJB/RYmiHT3qPRYeJ5ymO56ubeao0YmE3GT/cV4NrGHrjdHPCkJ8wi%2BqM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3vtmp4HAPQgvR%2B62MnpgvqHs7LWYrNbxp7mr3NjmNFx/VjFQV3iMd2r2eqJbz0W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H78AGCSkoh6wW2tRESruiTPJSgxZsp9hETYQmHW2cQzyr/M8Y8H9McsPUsqZu0KC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=93IZhqJGueT%2BMra%2BGXQ0SpkoqJoK5MoeCu3iU3F%2BUjWifz%2B3b42MUa2Q1Q4Y4V6b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=36H581GI9EMoA72MYywqkPPeAW%2BtCQ1Hofj9NWyPNtigCGJjkFEuqfQu%2BVl2U4mY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NXI8b0ntEY2qbxkM8rLn%2BdCkc9qsfwDNfiOx%2B8PhCII2eNMqCCTBv%2BtCZPKyiSyj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4FMA7i2u0qkmYDIL6jXzqM%2BgvpM4t6vn4MNij0JKB/1AGgEPrsQy8keO/WYqU0WA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VCMcz3yZtHeHJAM/Jqn37hmU1E7pAraPEtmxkJ4l0LyJrm4XgWGOLf74gslg%2BLxz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQhl7EdlqNMhmMWgR4zXGJ5l958IXKtMbG7fzi5oaZ%2Bq1QZdoK8bHD2LeJFMtF74&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2uQZHMzEH6rv7mLDzIKX9AK/45nvXHjtvqemviYbymACdyF/ZejxAbwerXMDIh%2Bt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ukL9X0wWvab2gLipRkjd7tq%2BOkXuyWIGgWomNP%2BkcoicXMbknX1D%2B4/bdlhiOHK9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u0ipkizZsW5f5kOO0PhpJXuA6ec%2BdhGnmaxmdqtWST6CHkWqpM/knZxzY3RfcaTF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7RyDo0XmI28r3IRa7DNaq4WWCbHppps21Txq/l3/zQE2vzvjApsp5C8ZoHqCdWXD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjK2QsOBAZQOp6EomvV6ToIjqL5j5E1OB5jNqSzKtoYc4ry98l7S5ulHgK2p1NaQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hsa5l78AjBZ40RX7aUbCVs4pj2vjTLcSICN6ryEK46T059JkUycbMer1tIOrxyRi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6TfD3nz%2BoGsBGoIhC/BmwZtzEO8PwrF1%2B2NL2dG3exCbDKgl/iKOWNvlpxRGSe0e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W9N5JRnr/obLj8Ti55tnqsR64DGh5tW3%2B2AFrCNxFiZPWkHRUvyI63/f9frAuPJ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bE21MhW9dm9V9WCyiWfDx9wUzAIZM%2Bjia3xUbv%2BvBLkuhqD1aCy%2BniHcatzDAKz8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IStQWrQw7j1mdkM9Ioq5xTAGbJFdO9cOO0zatEtrPsOCY/KyR3nyfFbB%2BwuKbAvq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTIKv5oxHyTruuqO%2B5mlWavIyPFTZJpCY3wLHzS1WzgOk3VB65/GHi7JYr15fEOe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HEIWchMEJlQFU3oAullYc5kv/1hmpbzrG6jgFut0syj8ROG6a98Qa29mWWObVMJ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=649RXvvqUdPfy492f8Ls6F4veJlzoVpkuewTkTYq73LAS/as%2BivjbrolB/4%2Ba3nY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zo6RJGHR3OchUTpt19zGkGZU1xkMQej8ruEAuwATzXywPSY2DgCC0OSQlTVd7dtm&


10/01/2020 15:11 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  18,963  0  18,963  7,811.26  .00  11,151.74  41.2% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  99,050  0  99,050  .00  .00  99,050.00  .0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  160.00  19,357.09  48,482.91  28.7% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  7,500  0  7,500  .00  5,512.91  1,987.09  73.5% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  42,000  0  42,000  9,300.00  12,560.00  20,140.00  52.0% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  660,502  0  660,502  91,401.03  152,141.97  416,959.00  36.9%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  .00  .00  2,300.00  .0% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  73,190  0  73,190  .00  .00  73,190.00  .0% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  .00  .00  7,500.00  .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  .00  .00  2,750.00  .0% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  .00  .00  2,250.00  .0% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  39,900  0  39,900  .00  .00  39,900.00  .0% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  39,900  0  39,900  .00  .00  39,900.00  .0% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  182,690  0  182,690  .00  .00  182,690.00  .0%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  92,710  0  92,710  6,929.77  84,843.90  936.33  99.0% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  857.14  8,142.83  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  52,603  0  52,603  5,009.80  47,593.10  .10  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  52,603  0  52,603  4,046.38  48,556.56  .06  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  206,916  0  206,916  16,843.09  189,136.39  936.52  99.5%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  4,923  0  4,923  .00  .00  4,923.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WUWBGxVNP%2BIymB%2BIEJupjh5Q7g9lGy%2BEKblimCQOBkleBOheL1DrbvyIN8PwUGHq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZKKBgfLmf29XitvlJN8Kvhb7GImkLNL5KZOPHC3Iyr0Am1satw2LeJzWJcX5Dgr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yiZMqUyi%2BS2b/78J4f9Gq4fcHXiF822/qJ2CUrz85Zuzf%2BfgnF2dQdtv3KfjaPyk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ssgy3g4haZ6FKAFCdslwm37fDPnpzZFwLIIPGWsqp/snxsEb0UasdSWhOJH218Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Imq4n2H8etDjx/BIrbTTe3CrE0OGSoqwQWoszftHDIY%2B8KQpvMK5YhPl5/Anzmbr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Op8sfETsu6PF%2BRuHz5mFkR1Kwla9hjb%2BImpyAIeqS9nDWIfhPIF7qnfljjFiXOC0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3YxRsrhZqQ7mXAOVV346V4FK54wz3O1WvERz0PYGSt716gGOrMbTkwm5P0iUO6c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dhVyVCjrgH1t53ODbiKKBRBPTIhXpvEo6xhcz2b9JWwB4Umyl8x31HqMjCy7EDqv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vG78Dje6nUIBBhUNMI/SIqkAZLwA768a1afXLi8bJ%2BmERCPNBOcxCKaMM6BA1yHL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B44lE1k/O/RElCIvcEdcHoi7sha7kM2MUscXHISRTSAkHDLoJgcihUc0k4x2o77G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rnSPtn4uarRdprWzZrsDhb7XZEOj7X8nsVhdRUOLLSy4P5MmbZCTEu4hNw44F4T9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qCjXzczw%2BNKvhez%2BZ1HTrJ0v4Ls8KepFlHhL8XrIKbXJs3ILYIAyEhue%2B2SFs/bG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=woMm%2BaqpFaMQ8vxbmo78jk/CLqOQGtC735RdnT4XGfSveyXjYSIeL6S1x6IXYYAH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BqoE4lag30gTGGANDF3Ct3RlrLGFDHbZj%2BL2ZISobTbXX0NoK8h6%2Bev120%2BgoKsN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S5F9oTkjfMaBNEL3D3V9lKGajQPt0SwjIFLQvrg5SDtsIGaaf233T0/5Kb/HZzH0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8JovREbunPa%2BlRpiaf//iYlXWI8JWpMD9pNwuwtVWh8cX66WEUrb3C1vpf0msFoY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L9j7RlCP3g63l3oh/qCAfJfcqUbKBlDm0zoyg8We/2YHbqEkDRfn3aSdyITe5Zfb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jp8rkvatla8KEgETb39uYQdeQF/85PBjmjULadhYbyMzxA5Ce1xrfH063UMRuOED&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O9a1Owyx4EbgLyCPecxC9auXcCeSOMVXbCMxJ/1inzrI2/bLEVxC15FPx5EMblzJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EwL0RZTOahIPCRLJefw8bSpCW8mcrD%2Bvs8FNjJPJ%2BPjOdRYeE3yObQWzwOcPRX2x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ag7BoJ216Sj9fEhPnIHDyECLl%2Bj0rdyupTKd7kUr8OCW0JWBnEg1sFgHoAza3KKN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JXqG0YZzS4DU/VvsEks3gkV9rR2dVLejxpcMLKHipnTxSA0jEiFfyAuQwMNv9sXq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=prETtiaUeiG2br89u6RLz10eN/tK3%2B4xKYRPPo28kG4UFFmO5czMZIjeMXRd0ibk&


 
 
 

10/01/2020 15:11    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     18
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO      430,706           0     430,706     109,539.09            .00     321,166.91   25.4% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE      112,238           0     112,238      30,252.39      82,113.63        -128.02  100.1%*
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC       13,249           0      13,249       2,191.19            .00      11,057.81   16.5% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O       15,000           0      15,000       5,056.09            .00       9,943.91   33.7% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV      827,986           0     827,986     186,936.58     621,762.74      19,286.68   97.7% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES      239,528           0     239,528      14,604.94     142,497.44      82,425.62   65.6% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC        6,000           0       6,000       5,000.00            .00       1,000.00   83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX        1,577           0       1,577            .00            .00       1,577.00     .0% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM       12,000           0      12,000       4,965.00            .00       7,035.00   41.4% 

 
TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES               1,673,207           0   1,673,207     358,545.28     846,373.81     468,287.91   72.0%

 
 

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS               
_________________________________________

 
14120000 52130  FUEL        6,700           0       6,700          38.77       5,761.23         900.00   86.6% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH      128,500           0     128,500         932.09     112,667.91      14,900.00   88.4% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY       66,300           0      66,300       1,445.71      58,154.29       6,700.00   89.9% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER       55,000           0      55,000         366.77      47,633.23       7,000.00   87.3% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM       35,200           0      35,200         100.73      28,349.27       6,750.00   80.8% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC       29,000           0      29,000         119.10      25,880.90       3,000.00   89.7% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON       20,000           0      20,000         136.04      14,113.96       5,750.00   71.3% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW       31,600           0      31,600         140.53      29,059.47       2,400.00   92.4% 

 
TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS               372,300           0     372,300       3,279.74     321,620.26      47,400.00   87.3%

 
 

4130 UTILITY SERVICES                   
_________________________________________

 
14130000 52110  ELECTRIC       19,900           0      19,900       3,732.15      14,867.85       1,300.00   93.5% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O       61,200           0      61,200      12,797.61      43,246.27       5,156.12   91.6% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH      201,450           0     201,450      35,011.95     154,988.05      11,450.00   94.3% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH        7,650           0       7,650            .00       8,535.00        -885.00  111.6%*
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH       42,000           0      42,000       8,521.19      25,177.92       8,300.89   80.2% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA       90,300           0      90,300      12,271.61      76,478.39       1,550.00   98.3% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART       25,500           0      25,500       5,326.87      15,326.14       4,846.99   81.0% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK       92,000           0      92,000      12,680.35      73,269.65       6,050.00   93.4% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER       25,500           0      25,500       5,444.99      15,457.68       4,597.33   82.0% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM       53,000           0      53,000       5,915.07      46,534.93         550.00   99.0% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM       15,300           0      15,300       3,071.16       8,923.30       3,305.54   78.4% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE       56,000           0      56,000       9,567.96      38,752.04       7,680.00   86.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n8ecP9Hqj1pw%2B2zK%2B4RPkukehpZYDowOBNKinCgVsOTDP0MZPlz6JNr4JJ2rICgg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wW%2BtBLo6b1uLsG1aV9zRhwIgAkInOyfvu4cWRhmxC619y2N1ume%2ByJERZmS3FISQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yn9DCHxqtfudP0zka5adRT9ELzYXhQCtCqCvNd5I444oP7r7Cd0W/ZgaWwBz5dLs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZAvgDlI2l/lYmeysUj7iwDoK6GbpkgPeSEJCkzMFFXOybeH2R%2BiTOepg0bAL%2BDtj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BGHrhBlQH1QkIfg2vBfPt3BTJGscsju6gzzlQ8owHjkMSDGdvrxeTiuQcZuSLp4x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j/ag1z7e84bxljiKtmksf3nhRGltca6gfLYOeglJwFyH3VY6Agqyrw5JRbNJhcxV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UmhMKq4crveL/9hNSgZYeh0xdcpVLK89lRHY/u4T%2BV3dkzLgiNvbXo9lr8imtE0R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWxLZK3foT94gfLSWzBfMfaKScFgHUoVUzPIwwB/POWTLBBZgqzcUUNpbzmbTyzl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TbyxpMZ6KGtE%2BITGojLpCvYHqZ6unoFQUMw8BX49l/WCtbiD2w%2BmFKMdXpkHD/G3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZsZp3yre3PC1m16RuOY6W2kDff1QueJC3zt0lWv6pbb7m3Q8qE0hkpcz7h2IK5G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B141Ymow7krtq6em7CJIPjG7zmsAniHk9OJiWZdOHpnvAl8veKdtrgxpC6sjT7nb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A%2BVcOyKizuFrEw4xoH%2BuPoLbzH73ZzCQow%2BjNBZB33JXg/xMILg5vz3Cwj2c5or7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0mT1sBmESGTPt5eK3Emz6C5IVA6lvqNoa3aN9e/3hPoS8%2B%2B0OQgooRMNJGysGAEQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k/T7D%2ByILHykV82XEYRTOmOTOZEk7ILRQ6o1kg259kqmYIWRmWos7au8Y1erAB7z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3G8QrTPgS1aU0tOOXJSvD1fDShWl81cnbqCDjOgaM18ZUeLgwmsysv8Peby2z6fi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//LIcXtXYXuFbNJFRpb3CGPcko6hC0Ps8BnkI9BhC9YC5WthsyGTl%2BY3W6RSsX9f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V8dzTTbLIij7TQxOKETE8iNlJ69uOmLI%2BnGXgoYPdfmW7umz8psQn9JdOPRaycwr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CoxzLnmEaCvpvVmgVy86R1jPmekLwQMSkO0tqPqeMGKJ6vPHSH9G5s/O50JIXN%2B6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IMukT5/WRhhLx7FM6kMfIP/RnEEivqHDe4j74Qkg7OAyXvPOJz1nyp4mWvZEdlTe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcP/vtHk9A8dtq9PUlIfy6PlNzr5BVhyphebE0Tz2KCF6bilEPO27ne9Cm1AEtX2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1TTHDjnEo/vtNeJioe1NkboQdhhv10e9GVI6CqgiwEVIMJR/cTAiyB6K8TsloiW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MflsRUw/O51COBlniJbDjjPOlzE0LKWhVV78u34q1oV0TA/HGq5ekrI06gqH63QR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ur9aSuvWRCmMZc%2BHYdVa8yH7pErR5/Z09kSehC0tI1yvt/x783l5qdlObE4gkdp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cXoo2aGYMyQtKKZacb%2BkfFrAob5CD/SMvJS2SWRFgj2zqxBqq9O5tOwkyYi01cIn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1e7tKfUvke%2BBUBZjMGtLDyjj1jiTsNraGWzI%2BCDoJj5GD0xGyD7ORBbpM1scIauY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iSNyZ%2BROZ/MZ2CHzzlgT8SD8%2B/nl9c1/pGgNvszwW4FSvvY7OACYtfY2bThamY57&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p07Vuc1InTOaFBQEBKd4IVUExQoY7oqEy8ynyMI9s8bgYEQFpZIlIwzCM/GJ04Ae&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9n4GiN3Dr5OoY88sDz5fJ6RZ3sDA5DqibMix7yMKZJ/Q2cuBwei45OL3swcz/W0q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NJsvNE9Hh9gi26/bpPwq5dWgijRsD/yNEJXnyM6EwzzKtjfCxJGZktkchLGvlwUW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/q7RcSSyGDiSLn7fRJwnJe4T0EFNugwzgrE/0DQK8m45hROD8gnk3cyopb4wDGF/&


10/01/2020 15:11 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  765  0  765  99.00  297.00  369.00  51.8% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  14,300  0  14,300  2,984.24  8,668.27  2,647.49  81.5% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  49,400  0  49,400  5,673.79  33,326.21  10,400.00  78.9% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,000  0  3,000  .00  2,805.00  195.00  93.5% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  14,300  0  14,300  2,895.35  8,417.82  2,986.83  79.1% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  43,350  0  43,350  5,729.52  34,620.48  3,000.00  93.1% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  13,300  0  13,300  2,685.15  7,622.00  2,992.85  77.5% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  828,215  0  828,215  134,407.96  617,314.00  76,493.04  90.8%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  30,000  0  30,000  803.48  1,835.00  27,361.52  8.8% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  27,000  0  27,000  346.82  .00  26,653.18  1.3% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  57,000  0  57,000  1,150.30  1,835.00  54,014.70  5.2%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  42,926  0  42,926  5,000.00  .00  37,926.00  11.6% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  42,926  0  42,926  5,000.00  .00  37,926.00  11.6%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  2,199,289  0  2,199,289  .00  4,196,515.08 -1,997,226.08  190.8%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2,199,289  0  2,199,289  .00  4,196,515.08 -1,997,226.08  190.8%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   61,667,000  0  61,667,000  6,342,216.49  45,115,800.64  10,208,982.87  83.4%

GRAND TOTAL  61,667,000  0  61,667,000  6,342,216.49  45,115,800.64  10,208,982.87  83.4%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bgl0v2XGJYc0R4XRaVL8cH9AlVqVn8Aw2k9CvOuFg4t9qlOiwa%2BtfsIpvyQ9cgdV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oArzQUeVpxcZI24SVBPaxgFfWtGzTc5/lYxgWsgL8kHfLOKiQUQ5LzObrVsKJwWO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zoN1bH%2BZlacxfWdc7VHO8Es8I2/34lZWuJTTnANk/A6P7tSeaYKORAh1tr7Zlfuk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TRjdEyS1oD/w0nqSvmmahDOx3VVZrWGVcSZwDzrx1clL35HGLXfWxowz0qUy%2B4QJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RDbAdwg5Lk6IzZMO%2BLRTvvJ0PdjzAzjSimef4/eVveGfSEb9hUDisVn/kV/hMkQE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATxFYvMTD8Kf3n4mqyeT4%2BrwX43Z/JUXofu6sA6OsWsAbvaZGRt31QLlpzWI0Kh%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lby/NRmi0tpxWatNW%2BdWikcjnDk3mpMTG0bUkOsG5b2JjT1UNF9fAJPheq5Z4V6b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W3jnean5gYeJzqqA2oeUO3iO7fMecHErh8ah/cGC6C2XEANXoy95Xyl5M8NfFQHZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=loYL9bd9eTfTtNX8LCkXtXTojIPtSh37%2BaHoPdmTreyBZyutITCkXEH8nPS0SpUB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=046oRFb37PXMJIR%2B1as/tcI1gNhhg1rW9T319mIkQ4UJDs6b9DqdWnpVEmg7HoDp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kGntVhXcJFGtoQoUdTTRSJVGDvcYWFxLc92js9%2B60GP%2B4HgnF1UxKWHnok/8%2B6Tb&


MUNIS # DESE # FY21 Award

Balance 

7/1/2020 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY20 90,083 0.00 80,020.00 80,020.46 (0.46) 10,063.00          10,062.54 

180 180 Title III - FY20 29,559 0.00 19,854.00 17,934.14 1,919.86 9,705.00            11,624.86 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY20 1,233,991           0.00 582,947.00 547,853.29 404,368.11 (369,274.40) 651,044.00        281,769.60           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY20 37,448 0.00 37,448.00 37,448.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY20 378,748 0.00 308,993.00 311,646.50 (2,653.50) 69,755.00          67,101.50 

309 309 Title IVA - FY20 11,809 0.00 7,200.00 9,091.49 (1,891.49) 4,609.00            2,717.51 

102 102 CvRF School Reopening Grant - FY21 1,127,025           0.00 0.00 322,628.00 (322,628.00) 1,127,025.00    804,397.00           

113 113 ESSER CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545 0.00 31,154.00 0.00 31,154.00 280,391.00        311,545.00           

118 118 Remote Learning Tech Essentials - FY21 259,705 0.00 0.00 0.00 259,705.00        259,705.00           

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,305 0.00 8,130.00 0.00 8,130.00 73,175.00          81,305.00 

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068 0.00 3,206.00 0.00 3,206.00 28,862.00          32,068.00 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,271,851           0.00 0.00 1,271,851.00    1,271,851.00        

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY21 37,628 0.00 0.00 37,628.00          37,628.00 

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809 0.00 20,080.00 2,805.15 23,826.45 (6,551.60) 180,729.00        174,177.40           

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585 0.00 2,758.00 0.00 2,758.00 24,827.00          27,585.00 

575 575 HS Voter Registration - FY21 1,200 0.00 120.00 0.00 120.00 1,080.00 1,200.00 -           

Other Grant Funds

163 --- Digital Connections Ptnr Grant (State) FY20 144,318.00 0.00 102,269.10 42,048.90 42,048.90 

237 --- ATEF Grant (FY21) 0.00 - 

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 5,000 0.00 - 

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 --- E-rate 41,883 41,883.20 41,883.20 41,883.20 

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 --- Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 5,000 c/o 36.90 36.90 36.90 

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15,500 c/o 10,752.21 8,628.89 246.80 1,876.52 1,876.52 

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,000 9,000 0.00 - 

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 2,852 c/o 83.02 83.02 83.02 

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,469 c/o 1,469.00 1,469.00 1,469.00 

301 --- AFCEA Science (Pricate Grant) 2,000 2,000 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

301 --- MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 --- Computer Science Honor Society (Private) 500 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 3,014,088.00 3,014,088.00 3,014,088.00        

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 2,317.07 2,317.07 2,317.07 

335 --- Safe & Supp Schools Bldg Security (State) c/o 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 - - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2020 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 741,359.55 13,907.81 39,271.90 339,380.62 376,614.84 376,614.84           

502 --- Athletic 232,360.26 2,200.00 94.04 234,466.22 16,600.00          251,066.22           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 42,428.92 2,495.20 808.68 39,125.04 39,125.04 

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,379.59 12.15 5,391.74 5,391.74 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 117,597.17 25,998.04 16,208.20 1,857.00 125,530.01 125,530.01           

507 --- Childcare 1,853,939.53 91,441.71 182,305.27 555,736.98 1,207,338.99 1,207,338.99        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70 

509 --- Summer School 11,733.16 3,250.00 2,700.00 12,283.16 12,283.16 

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 1,784,584.48 75,108.00 63,364.15 1,796,328.33 1,796,328.33        

511 --- Civic Activities 249,567.40 1,945.00 20,025.35 38,990.99 192,496.06 192,496.06           

516 --- Transportation 657,246.69 139,923.47 167,448.01 386,760.00 242,962.15 242,962.15           

517 --- Student Activity 208,428.11 208,428.11 208,428.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 118,724.42 4,640.00 123,364.42 123,364.42           

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY20 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 



Aug 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 55,108.63
Enterprise Agency Account 179,111.51

Total Checking/Savings 234,220.14

Total Current Assets 234,220.14

TOTAL ASSETS 234,220.14

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 1,117.58

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 1,393.59

Equity - Basketball Girls 2,310.57

Equity - Best Buddies 446.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 554.83

Equity - Chorus 1,944.33

Equity - Class of 19 0.00

Equity - Class of 20 47,033.49

Equity - Class of 21 3,888.02

Equity - Class of 22 1,035.25

Equity - Class of 23 391.01

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,742.41

Equity - DECA 3,760.55

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 3,207.99

Equity - Field Trips 8,315.55

Equity - Fine Arts 5,183.70

Equity - Football 13,212.45

Equity - French Enrichment 3,290.50

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 7,687.29

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 629.05

2:19 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/15/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 1



Aug 31, 20

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 317.16

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,566.33

Equity - LIME 529.51

Equity - Lion Yearbook 4,283.05

Equity - Melting Pot Club 383.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 1,340.00

Equity - NEHS 1,154.92

Equity - Orchestra 735.22

Equity - PAVE Program 583.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.32

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 3,693.51

Equity - Soccer Girls 7,072.75

Equity - Softball 6,170.78

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,180.11

Equity - Student Council 1,645.20

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 791.31

Equity - Swim Team Girls 286.76

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 67,811.73

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 661.76

Equity - Track 1,299.85

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 65.16

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 825.76

Equity - Volleyball Girls 7,712.91

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 1,188.80

Equity - Wrestling 475.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 234,220.14

2:19 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/15/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 2



Aug 31, 20

Total Current Liabilities 234,220.14

Total Liabilities 234,220.14

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 234,220.14

2:19 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/15/20 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 3



Aug 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 5,075.29
McCarthy Principal Account 17,048.57

Total Checking/Savings 22,123.86

Total Current Assets 22,123.86

TOTAL ASSETS 22,123.86

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 3,281.35
Chorus 1,574.79
Cross Country 117.93
Drama 10,815.02
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 491.49
Interest - Principal  Account 194.58
General Student Body Fund - Other 194.38

Total General Student Body Fund 880.45

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 326.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,813.95
Grade 8 and Field Trips 56.77
Orchestra 677.47
Project 300 275.64
Student council 962.81
Year Book 450.81

Total Equity 22,123.86

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 22,123.86

1:43 PM McCarthy Middle School
09/14/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 1



Aug 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 26,133.71
Parker Principal Account 21,667.10

Total Checking/Savings 47,800.81

Total Current Assets 47,800.81

TOTAL ASSETS 47,800.81

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 258.55
Chorus 1,410.20
Cross Country 10.00
Drama 29,377.02
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 353.41
Interest - Principal Account 156.54
General Student Body Fund - Other -192.32

Total General Student Body Fund 317.63

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 795.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 2,219.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 5,176.21
Orchestra 753.88
School Store 151.81
Student Council 4,901.20
Yearbook 2,082.97

Total Equity 47,800.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 47,800.81

2:09 PM Parker Middle School
09/14/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

William Silver 
Director of Information Communication & Technology Services 

Department of Technology  Central Administration Offices     230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 

To:  Jay Lang, Superintendent of Schools 

From:  William Silver, Director of ICTS 

Re:  Request to Convert PT Computer Repair Technician Positions to Full-Time 

The Chelmsford Public Schools is an amazing place to be employed.  Although 2020 has not been quite what 
anyone expected, CPS has been at the forefront of educational technology, and this has led to solid 
educational experiences for students.  We were able to deploy devices to every student that required one at 
home, and we continued our 1:1 initiative into its second year.  Now all students in grades five, six, nine and 
ten have their own devices.  In addition, we were able to add many new teaching tools in classrooms by 
continuing the purchase of Clear Touch Interactive Panels.  These units have been a true game changer when 
it comes to remote instruction.  The district also purchased a suite of curriculum support software that 
enhances the overall teaching and learning experience.  It is without hesitation that I say CPS has one of the 
most robust toolsets for students and teachers in the state, and that is exactly what our students and staff 
deserve. 

Teachers and students have been working diligently at learning in this current educational model, and 
everyone is doing a tremendous job.  Often everything works exactly as expected, and things are very smooth 
for all parties involved in daily instruction.  There are always times when things do not go exactly as planned, 
and this year it is even more crucial to have support in place for not only our staff but also our families relying 
on technology to connect students to classrooms.  

This year has been very busy for the computer technicians.  The department has closed over 3,000 requests in 
the short timeframe since school has been in session.  Every member of the Technology Department has given 
150%, and I’m proud of the level of service they have delivered to our customers.  We strive to resolve 
requests within 24-48 hours of receipt.  Many times, we can hit this mark, but the sheer number of requests 
and the size of the team does make it difficult to maintain that pace. 

I would like to recommend we use the salary budgeted for three (3) part-time computer technicians and 
reallocate it to fund one (1) full-time computer technician.  The part-time positions seemed like a great idea, 
and in different times these roles would probably be very viable.  Generally, we can find some excellent  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

William Silver 
Director of Information Communication & Technology Services 

Department of Technology  Central Administration Offices     230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 

college computer science majors to fill these roles around their school schedule.  With the current state of 
affairs, many area schools are not fully open, and this has made the hiring pool nearly non-existent.  We also 
received very few applicants for these positions when they were advertised and the experience level of the 
applications we did receive was not in-line with the responsibilities of the role.  We recently filled an open ICTS 
Computer Technician role and had multiple well qualified candidates.  I believe if we could advertise one more 
of these full-time positions, we could easily find another qualified person quickly.  The funding from the three 
part-time positions would fund the full-time position.  The FY21 budget includes funding totaling $ 46,800 for 
three (3) part-time computer repair technicians.  This funding would be used to support the salary of one (1) 
full-time computer repair technician.    



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   October 16, 2020 

RE: FY2021 Recommended Budget Transfers 

I am writing to request one budget transfer for FY2021 totaling $ 3,472 

The budget transfer request is shifting budget funds from the social studies textbook accounts to the 
instructional software account in the amount of $ 3,472.  This is to purchase additional IXL licenses for middle 
school social studies. 

From To Amount 
12410284-54000 Texts McC Social Studies 12455000 54000 Instructional Software 1,736 
12410384-54000 Texts Pkr Social Studies 12455000 54000 Instructional Software 1,736 

Total 3,472 

I recommend the school committee vote at the regular school committee meeting on October 20, 2020 to 
approve the FY2020 local operating budget transfer for the Chelmsford Public Schools as presented.  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 20, 2020 

Re: FY22 Capital Planning 

The FY22 capital planning process is underway.  I have provided a document to begin 
our discussion and prioritization of projects to be submitted for consideration this year.  
I have provided the FY21 – FY25 capital plan prioritization document that was provided 
to the capital planning committee last year and includes the first 5-years of the 
approved 10-year capital plan for the Chelmsford Public Schools.   

I would like to review the document provided with the members of the school 
committee at Tuesday evenings regular school committee meeting and discuss a plan to 
review and prioritize the projects to be submitted for consideration in FY22.       



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Byam All School
FY20 & FY21 Deferred:  Clean existing ductwork and air 
distribution devices. 22,770$           22,770$           

CHS All School FY 20 & FY21 Deferred:  Install VFD for RTU 18. 12,144$           12,144$           

Harrington All School
FY20 & FY21 Deferred:  Clean existing ductwork and air 
distribution devices. 22,770$           22,770$           

Harrington Café
FY20 & FY21 Deferred:  Repair or replace broken and 
damaged VCT floor tile in the student cafeteria. 29,184$           29,184$           

Westlands All School
FY20 & FY21 Deferred:  Clean existing ductwork and air 
distribution devices. 83,490$           83,490$           

Westlands All School FY 20 & FY21 Deferred:  Replace hot water convector units. 15,180$           15,180$           

Westlands Bathrooms
FY20 & FY21 Deferred:  Replace broken and damaged floor 
tiles in student bathrooms. 3,416$              3,416$              

Byam & 
Harrington Kitchen

FY20 Project Overage:  Replace heating and venting unit 
providing service to the student cafeteria (Byam).   Replace 
heating and venting unit providing service to the student 
cafeteria; Replace kitchen make-up air handling unit in the 
mezzanine area (Harrington). 188,392$         188,392$      

CHS All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) 
and surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 270,837$         270,837$      

District Technology FY21 Withdrawn:  School network firewall upgrade. 100,000$         1

District Technology
FY21 Deferred:  Classroom technology upgrade of teacher 
instructional display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$           

McCarthy All School FY21 Deferred:  Renovate student lecture hall classroom 110,200$         110,200$         

McCarthy Auditorium
Replace lighting, seating and sound system in the 
auditorium. 669,332$         740,000$      

Parker Kitchen
Install a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed 
demand kitchen hood control system. 15,180$           15,180$        

Parker Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 41,047$           41,047$        

Parker Kitchen
Install code-compliant non-slip floor throughout kitchen and 
food service preparation areas. 66,701$           66,701$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Parker Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$         373,000$      

Byam All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) 
and surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 139,358$         139,358$      

Byam All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$         199,052$      

Center Bathrooms Replace student bathroom toilet/urinal partitions. 30,360$           30,360$        

Center All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) 
and surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 174,735$         174,735$      

CHS HVAC Replace boilers 300,000$         300,000$      
CHS Exterior Renovate/replace tennis courts 1,200,000$      1,200,000$   

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$        

Harrington All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) 
and surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 143,031$         143,031$      

Harrington All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$         199,052$      

McCarthy Elevator Replace elevator in school. 155,610$         155,610$      
Parker Elevator Replace lift on exterior of building. 110,000$         110,000$      

South Row Kitchen

Install a new kitchen hood, ductwork, rooftop exhaust fan, 
and a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed demand 
kitchen hood control system. 75,900$           75,900$        

South Row All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) 
and surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 141,634$         141,634$      

Westlands All School
Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware. 36,432$           36,432$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Westlands All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$         199,052$      

Westlands Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 227,700$         227,700$      

Byam All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 14,231$           14,231$        

CHS All School
Replace building mounted compact fluorescent scones with 
LED fixtures. 13,662$           13,662$        

CHS Elevator Replace elevator in school. 159,600$         159,600$      

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$        

Harrington All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 12,524$           12,524$        

Harrington All School Repair topping of concrete stair treads. 28,463$           28,463$        

McCarthy Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$         641,355$      

McCarthy Modulars Replace RTU units on the roof of the modular classrooms. 25,000$           25,000$        

Parker All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 80,000$           80,000$        

Parker Modulars Replace RTU units on the roof of the modular classrooms. 75,000$           75,000$        

South Row Gymnasium
Repair gymnasium walls and install protection pads behind 
basketball backboards. 72,108$           72,108$        

South Row All School
Replace remaining pneumatic control system with DDC 
controls. 321,816$         321,816$      

Westlands Bathrooms

Renovate all student and staff bathrooms with code-
compliant handicapped accessible fixtures and new 
partitions. 455,400$         455,400$      

Center Gymnasium Repair gymnasium flooring. 31,726$            31,726$        

Center All School
Replace entryway and corridor cabinet unit heaters, hot 
water fin tube radiation, and convectors. 37,950$            37,950$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

CHS All School Renovate Art classrooms 450,000$         450,000$      

CHS Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$         641,355$      

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$        

McCarthy Kitchen
Install a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed 
demand kitchen hood control system. 15,180$            15,180$        

McCarthy All School
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile 
throughout the school. 22,770$            22,770$        

McCarthy All School Renovate stairwells 85,000$           85,000$        
Parker Elevator Replace elevator in school. 79,800$           79,800$        

Westlands All School

Replace indoor air-handling units, including new insulated 
hot water branch piping and valves, insulated ductwork 
connections and controls. 189,750$          189,750$      

Westlands Elevator Replace elevator in school. 155,610$         155,610$      

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$        

Harrington All School Install communication cables in protected raceways. 91,080$            91,080$        
McCarthy Exterior Renovate/replace tennis courts. 245,000$         245,000$      
McCarthy All School Renovate/refurbish front entryway/lobby. 450,000$         450,000$      

Parker All School
Install a roof mounted energy recovery unit to provide 
ventilation. 75,900$            75,900$        

Parker All School Renovate stairwells 80,000$           80,000$        

South Row All School
Replace ceilings throughout the building (except 
bathrooms). 422,012$          422,012$      

 
Total 5-Year Priority Items: 10,971,206$   1,695,157$  3,406,916$  1,974,159$  1,784,141$  1,438,992$  



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

TO:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning 

DATE: October 15, 2020 

Re:  Personnel Report – September 2020 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with the members of the 
Chelmsford School Committee. 



2 
 

Personnel Report - September 2020 

 
New Hires 
Bryant, Aaron  

Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School   

 Effective date: 9/18/2020 
Conley, Martin 

English Teacher 
Parker Middle School  

 Effective date: 9/16/2020 
Corbett, Robyn  

Substitute & Facilities Coordinator (0.6 FTE) 
Central Administrative Offices 

 Effective date: 10/13/2020 
Driscoll-Dowd, Renee 

Kindergarten Teacher  
Center Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/16/2020 
Harris, Jennifer 

Science Teacher 
Parker Middle School  

 Effective date: 9/16/20 
LaCava, Jessica  

Interim Grade 4 Teacher 
Byam Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/28/2020 
Monahan, Meagan 

Paraprofessional 
South Row Elementary School   

 Effective date: 9/21/2020 
Palagiri, Zabeena 

Paraprofessional 
Byam Elementary School   

 Effective date: 10/5/2020 
Sbordy, Lauren  

Kindergarten Teacher 
South Row Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/16/20 
 
 



3 
 

Wells, Heather 
Paraprofessional 
South Row Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/21/2020 
 
Resignations: 
Altaffer, Kellie  

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/11/2020 
Conrad, Michelle 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date: 10/02/2020 
Donnelly, Lee Ann 

MCAS Clerk 
Chelmsford High School  

 Effective date: 9/20/2020 
Mahoney, Patricia 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Harrington Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/24/2020 
Mitchell, Arch  

Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School  

 Effective date: 9/28/2020 
North, Mary 

Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School  

 Effective date: 9/10/2020 
Olson, Justin 

ABA Paraprofessional  
Parker Middle School  

 Effective date: 9/2/2020 
Paroyian, Emma 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Byam Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/2/2020 
 
 
 



4 
 

Piscione, Chris 
Paraprofessional 
Chelmsford High School  

 Effective date: 9/28/2020 
Plunkett, Joshua 

Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School  

 Effective date: 9/4/2020 
Wolfe, Jessica 

School Nurse 
Chelmsford High School  

 Effective date: 9/15/2020 
      
Retirements: 
Madden, Barbara 

ABA Paraprofessional  
Byam Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/30/2020 
Sykes, Russell 

Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School  

 Effective date: 9/17/2020 
 
Assignment Changes: 
Allison Waszak (formerly Grade 2 at Byam Elementary School) 

Kindergarten Teacher 
Byam Elementary School  

 Effective date: 9/16/2020 
 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - October 6, 2020
	Memo - MASC Resolutions - Fall 2020 Membership Meeting
	2020/21 School Committee & Superintendent Goals
	Memo - FY21 Financial Report - 1st Quarter (July - September 2020)
	Memo - Request to Convert Technology Positions
	Memo - FY21 Recommended Budget Transfers
	Memo - FY22 Capital Planning
	Memo - Personnel Report - September 2020



